
BOARD  OF DIRECTORS

SAN  GABRIEL  VALLEY  MUNICIPAL  WATER  DISTRICT
REGULAR  MEETING

1402  N. VOSBURG  DR.  AZUSA,  CA  91702

MONDAY,  NOVEMBER  13,  2023

8:00  AM-10:00  AM  (PDT)

This  meeting  will  be held  in person  at  the District  office,  located  at 1402  North  Vosburg  Drive,

Azusa,  California.  While  the  Boardroom  is open  for  public  attendance,  you  are  strongly

encouraged  to participate  in the meeting  virtually  through  the  remote  loom  link  provided

below.  If  you  attend  the Board  meeting  in person,  please  maintain  appropriate  social

distancing  to the extent  feasible  (i.e.,  maintain  a six-foot  distance  between  yourself  and  other

individuals).  Face  coverings  are  encouraged  but  not  required  for  attendees.  Lastly,  if  you  are

experiencing  any  COVID-19  symptoms,  including  fever  or  chills,  cough,  shortness  of  breath

or  difficulty  breathing,  fatigue,  muscle  or  body  aches,  headache,  new  loss  of  taste  or  smell,

sore  throat,  congestion  or  runny  nose,  nausea  or  vomiting  or  diarrhea,  please  do not  attend

the meeting  in person.

Join  Zoom  Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/89013306120?pwd=SUZJRzFFSDRXUWTYONhOXQOcl  16QT
og

Meeting  ID: 890  1330  6120

Passcode:  512838

Dial  by your  location

+1 669  444  9171  US

PLEDGE  OF  ALLEGIANCE

ROLL  CALL:  Eng, Knoles,  Paulson,  Placido,  Prince

PUBLIC  COMMENTS  FOR  ITEMS  NOT  ON THE  AGENDA

UPDATES  FROM  CITY  REPRESENT  ATIVES

CONSENT  CALENDAR:  The following  matters  are expected  to be routine  and will be acted  upon by
a single  motion  with  little  discussion  unless  any Director  or citizen  requests  a separate  action:

Minutes  of the Regular  Board  Meeting  of October  9, 2023
Financial  Statements  of October  2023
Treasurer's  Investment  Report  Dated  September  30, 2023
Disbursements  of the Revolving  Fund Dated  October  19, 2023,  Check  Nos. 12384  - 12391,
EFTs  and Wires
Disbursements  of the Revolving  Fund Dated  November  2, 2023,  Check  Nos. 12392-12400,
EFT, and Wires
Disbursements  of the Revolving  Fund Dated  November  13, 2023,  Check  Nos. 12401-12404,
and Wires
Disbursements  of the General  Fund Dated  October  11-23,  2023,  Check  Nos. 43995  -  44031,
and EFTs
Disbursements  of the General  Fund Dated  November  3-13, 2023,  Check  Nos. 44032  -  44071,
and EFTs



Future  Meeting  Attendance  Approval:  None

ACTION  ITEMS

1.  Presentation  On The  City  of Sierra  Madre's  Greener  Yards  Program

2. Civiltec  Proposal  and Generator  Replacement  Study

3. Declare  Surplus  Inventory

INFORMATION  ITEMS

External  Affairs  Update

UNFINISHED  BUSINESS

Report  on Basin  Management

Report  of  WQA

Report  of  the  Attorney

Report  of General  Manager/Assistant  Manager

Report  of  the  State  Water  Contractors

COMMITTEE  MEETING  REPORTS

DIRECTOR  REPORTS  ON EVENTS  ATTENDED

DIRECTORS  COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

THIS  AGENDA  WAS  POSTED  ON NOVEMBER  8, 2023  AT  SGVMWD.

THE  NEXT  REGULAR  BOARD  MEETING  WILL  BE ON DECEMBER  11 , 2023.



MINUTES
BOARD  OF DIRECTORS

SAN  GABRIEL  VALLEY  MUNICIPAL
WATER  DISTRICT

REGULAR  BOARD  MEETING
1402  N. VOSBURG  DR.  AZUSA,  CA  91702

MONDAY,  OCTOBER  9, 2023
8:00  A.M

At  8:00  a.m.  on October  9, 2023,  the  Board  of Directors  meeting  was  held  in person  at the
District  office,  located  at 1402  North  Vosburg  Drive,  Azusa,  California.  While  the  Boardroom
was  open  for  public  attendance,  the  District  strongly  encouraged  attendees  wanting  to attend
the  meeting  to participate  in the  meeting  virtually  through  the  remote  Zoom  link  provided
below.  Attendees  in person  were  asked  to please  maintain  appropriate  social  distancing  to the
extent  feasible  (i.e.,  maintain  a six-foot  distance  between  yourself  and  other  individuals).  Face
coverings  were  encouraged  but  not  required  for  attendees.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/890133061  20?pwd=SUZJRzFFSDRXUVVTYONhOXQOcl  16QTO

9

Meeting  ID: 8901330  6120

Passcode:  512838

Dial  by your  location

+1 669  444  9171  US

PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL  TO  ORDER:

President  Paulson  called  the  meeting  to order  at 8:00  a.m.

ROLL  CALL:

Directors  present  at Roll  Call:  Eng,  Knoles,  Paulson,  Placido,  Prince

ALSO  PRESENT:

Darin  Kasamoto,  General  Manager;  Steve  Kiggins,  Assistant  General  Manager;  Evelyn  Reyes,

External  Affairs  Manager;  Albert  Lu, External  Affairs  Specialist;  Jim  Ciampa,  Lagerlof  LLP.

Via  telephone/Zoom:  Dennis  Ahlen,  City  of  Alhambra

PUBLIC  COMMENTS  ON NON-AGENDA  ITEMS

None.

UPDATES  FROM  THE  CITY  REPRESENT  ATIVE

None.

1



CONSENT  CALENDAR:

Minutes  of  the  Regular  Board  Meeting  of September  11, 2023
Financial  Statements  for  September  2023
Disbursements  of  the  Revolving  Fund  Dated:
September  21, 2023,  Check  Nos.l2368-12373,  EFTs,  and  Wires  in the  amount  of
$62,971  .40
October  5, 2023,  Check  Nos.  12374-12380,  EFT,  and  Wires  in the  amount  of  $60,210.82
October  9, 2023,  Check  Nos.  12381-12383,  and  Wires  in the  amount  of  $3,017.40

Disbursements  of  the  General  Fund  Dated:
September  I 5 & 25, 2023,  Check  Nos.  43931  -  43964,  and  EFTs  in the  amount  of
$684,543.10
October  9, 2023,  Check  Nos.  43965  -  43994,  and EFTs  in the amount  of  $792,980.  19

Future  Meeting  Attendance  Approval:  San  Gabriel  Valley  Public  Affairs  Network  Annual
Mayors  Reception  2023  -  Oct.  25, Monterey  Park

On the  motion  of Director  Prince,  seconded  by Director  Placido,  and unanimously  carried  5-0,

the  Consent  Calendar  was  approved.

ACTION  AGENDA  ITEM

APPOINT  WATERMASTER  BOARD  MEMBER  FOR  2024  -  RESOLUTION  N0.  10-2023-828

The  General  Manager  reported  the  Watermaster  Representative  must  be appointed  each  year.

Director  Steven  T. Placido,  DDS  is currently  the  District's  representative  on the  Watermaster

Board.

On motion  of  Director  Knoles,  seconded  by Director  Eng,  and  unanimously  carried  5-0,  A

RESOLUTION  OF THE  BOARD  OF DIRECTORS  OF SAN  GABRIEL  VALLEY  MUNICIPAL

WATER  DISTRICT  APPOINTING  WATERMASTER  REPRESENTATIVE,  Steven  T. Placido,

DDS,  Resolution  No. 10-2023-828  was  approved.

Approved  by the  Board  of  Directors  of  the  San  Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District  at its

regular  meeting  held  on October  9, 2023,  by the  following  roll call  vote:

Ayes:

Noes:

Absent:

Abstain:

Eng,  Knoles,  Paulson,  Placido,  Prince

None

None

None

CONSIDER  CANDIDATES  FOR  LAFCO  SPECIAL  DISTRICT  ALTERNATE  MEMBER

On motion  of  Director  Eng,  and  seconded  by Director  Placido  and unanimously  carried  5-0,

Stephen  H. Brown  was  selected  to receive  the  District's  vote  for  Special  District  LAFCO

Alternate  Member  for  the  term  expiring  in May  2026.

2



INFORMATION  ITEMS

EXTERNAL  AFFAIRS

External  Affairs  Report  in Agenda  Packet.

Ms. Reyes  briefly  reported  on the  approved  OWL  Grants  for  Fiscal  Year  2023-2024  and  on the

State  Water  Resources  Control  Board:  Making  Conservation  a Way  of  Life  Regulation.

General  Counsel  Ciampa  provided  additional  information  on the  proposed  regulations,  which

are  intended  to implement  the  provisions  enacted  several  years  ago  through  AB1668  and  SB

606.

UNFINISHED  BUSINESS

REPORT  ON BASIN  MANAGEMENT

Director  Placido  reported  that  Watermaster  received  and  filed  their  Three-Year  Purchased

Water  Plan  for  FY  2023-24  to 2025-26,  Audit  Report  for  FY 2022-23,  and  reaffirmed  their  Cash

Investment  Policy.

The  Assistant  General  Manager  reported  there  is an issue  with  the  rate  of recharged  at the

Santa  Fe Spreading  Grounds  and  that  USG3  may  need  to pause  its water  delivery  to allow

some  maintenance  and clearance  work  to be done  at the  spreading  grounds.

REPORT  OF WQA

No report.

REPORT  OF THE  ATTORNEY

General  Counsel  Ciampa  reported  on a citizens'  initiative  for  the  November  2024  election  that

would  change  the  mechanisms  by which  public  agencies  can  impose  taxes,  fees,  or charges.

REPORT  OF THE  GENERAL  MANAGER/ASSIST  ANT  GENERAL  MANAGER

The  General  Manager's  written  report  is in the  Agenda  Packet.

The  General  Manager  reported  that  at the  June  2023  Board  meeting,  the  Board  considered  a

proposed  amendment  to the  District's  financial  reserve  policy  in the  Administrative  Code  to

clarify  that  the  tax  revenues  the  District  receives  from  a levy  for  State  Water  Project  fixed  costs

are  segregated,  deposited,  and  separately  held  in the  capital  reserve  account  for  the  State

Water  Project  within  the  capital  and  catastrophic  reserve  fund  and  that  this  account  can  be

expended  only  for  the  payment  of  fixed  charges  levied  by the  State  Waer  Project.  The  process

for  opening  a separate  bank  account  for  the  State  Water  Project  fixed  costs  is nearly  complete.

Director  Eng inquired  about  the  State  Grant  through  DWR  for  Turf  Replacement.  The  General

Manager  will  follow  up with  DWR.

3



The  Assistant  General  Manager's  written  report  is in the  Agenda  Packet.

The  Assistant  General  Manager  reported  as of the  beginning  of this  month  the District  has
19,758  AF remaining  to be delivered  from  its February  2023  allocation.  He also  reported  on the

following  projects:  Hydroelectric  Facility  24" Butterfly  Valve  Replacement,  the San Gabriel  Flow

Control  Structure  30" Ball Valve  Replacement,  and the DCAP  SCH 1 Pipeline  Continuity
Bonding,  Corrosion  Assessment  Validation,  and Cathodic  System  Design.

REPORT  OF THE  ST  ATE  WATER  CONTRACTORS

The  General  Manager's  written  report  on State  Water  Project  matters  is in the Agenda  Packet.

COMMITTEE  MEETING  REPORTS

None.

DIRECTOR  REPORTS  ON EVENTS  ATTENDED

None.

DIRECTOR  COMMENTS

None.

ADJOURNED  at 8:53  A.M.

There  being  no further  business,  upon  motion  made,  seconded,  and carried  unanimously,  the

meeting  was  duly  adjourned  at 8:53  a.m.  The  next  Regular  Board  Meeting  of the San Gabriel
Valley  Municipal  Water  District  will be on November  13, 2023,  at 8:00  a.m.

President
ATEST:

Secretary

4



San  Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District

Balance  Sheet
As  of  October  31, 2023

ASSETS

Current  Assets

Checking/Savings

001  General  Fund  Bank  of  America

002  - SWP  Fund  Account

005   Revolving  Cash  Fund

008  - Petty  Cash

009  - LAIF

009.01   LAIF  FMV  Adjustment

01 I - UBS  Resource  Management  Account

1012   Cash  with  Broker

1013   Certificates  of  Deposit

Total  1011   UBS  Resource  Management  Account

1014  - UBS  Accrued  Interest

Total  Checking/Savings

Accounts  Receivable

1 603  - Accounts  Receivable

Total  Accounts  Receivable

Other  Current  ASSets

1605  - Taxes  Receivable

1606  - Interest  Receivable

1620  - Prepaid  Expenses

1660   Water  Inventory

Total  Other  Current  Assets

Total  Current  ASsets

Fixed  Assets

924.2  - Accum  Depr  Hydro  Elect  San  D

924.1  - Accum  Depr  Hydro  Elect

923  - Hydroelectric  Facility  San  Dima

701  State  Water  Project  Engineering

702 - State Water  P2 Wtr Cntrct  Pmts
703   Accum  Ammort  - State  Water  Proj

801  Pipeline

830  - Accum  Depreciation  - Pipeline

840  - SCADA  Telemetry

841  Accum  Depreciation  -SCADA

750   SCADA  2013

851  Accum  Depreciaton  - SCADA  13

901 - Land

902  - Buildings

903  - Accum  Depr  - Buildings

904  - Furniture  and  Fixtures

905   Accum  Depr  - Furn  and  Fixtures

907  - Vehicles

908  - Accum  Depr  - Vehicles

910  - Pipeline  Misc  Equipment

911  Accum  Depr  - Pipeline  Misc  Equi

920   Construction  in Process

1920.02  - CIP  - Scada

1920.05  - HydroElectric  Facility  San  Dima

Total  1920   Construction  in Process

1921   Capital  Expenditures

1921.01  - Isolation  Valve  San  Dimas/Hydro

1921.03   Roof

1921.04  - Repaying

19;)1.05  - Computer

192'l.07  - SanDimas  Hydro  Deflec  Batteries

act  31, 23

3,309,930.42

5.918,102.23

141,128.54

442.00

10,628,355.92

-315,660.03

29187.25

g 732  905.06

9,762,092.31

-45,533.56

29,398,857.83

18,070.80

18,070.80

-0.34

45,533  56

261 ,842.66

2,370,91  s.:o

2,678,294.08

32,095,222.71

16 538.49

31 691.14

1 .190,903.68

156789.28

5,627,376.00

-4,659,468.00

26,881  ,938.46

-17,081  ,351  .31

48 442.01

-10 702.18

884,531  .22

-797,814.28

735,931  .46

2.322,562.42

- 2,313,890.01

183,877.53

-166,754.90

257,156.24

-174,472.41

223,817.49

- 73,440.70

11,157.83

1 ,455.40

12,613.23

120,144.60

58,390.47

3,950.00

6198.90

35,595.25



San  Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District

Balance  Sheet
As  of  October  31,  2023

1921.10   SGFCS  PRATT  30"  Ball  Valve

Total  1921 - Capital  Expenditures

1916  - A/D  Computers

1917  - A/D Paving

1918  - A/D  San  Dimas  Hydro

1922  a A/D Roof

Total  Fixed  Assets

Other  Assets

1998.99  - Deferred  Outflows  -OPEB

1999.99   1 999.Deferred  Outflows  of  Res

1931 - City  Of  Monterey  Park  Loan  202'l

1932   City  Of  Sierra  Madre  2020  Loan

Total  Other  Assets

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES  & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current  Liabilities

Accounts  Payable

2001 - Accounts  Payable

Total  Accounts  Payable

Other  Current  Liabilities

2010  Accrued  Payroll  - V&SL

24000   Payroll  Liabilities

Total  Other  Current  Liabilities

Total  Current  Liabilities

Long  Term  Liabilities

1698.99  - Deferred  Inflows-  OPEB

2219.99  - Net  Pension  Liability

1699.99   Deferred  Inflow  of  Resources

2209  - Other  Post-Employment  Benefits

Total  Long  Term  Liabilities

Total  Liabilities

Equity

2301 - Fund  Balance

2302  - San  Bernardino  Contribution

2970 - Retained  Earnings

2973  - Contribution  Aid  Capital

Net  Income

Total  Equity

TOTAL  LIABILITIES  & EQUITY

act  31, 23

97,505.10

321 784.32

-4,883.91
-1 ,076.83

-13,062.04

-21 ,402.08

13,577,634.32

755 039.00

1 ,325,01  6.00

4.000,000.00

2.499,937.00

8,579,992.00

54,252,849.03

84,053.64

84,053.64

450,676.52

53.83

450  730.35

534 783.99

1 ,242,581  .00

824,291  .00

1,069,338.00

5,065,313.28

8.201 ,523.28

8,736,307.27

4,422,025.73

1 ,781 ,730.83

40,369,115.23

1 ,280,323.11

-2,336,653.14

45,516,541.76

54,252,849.03



San  Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District
Income  Statement  - Actual  vs.  Budget

October  2023

Ordinary  Income/Expense

Income

General  Operations

3002  - Property  Tax  Revenue

3003  - Water  Sales

3004   Interest  Income

3005   Ready  to  Serve  Revenue

3006  - RDA  Prop  Tax  Trust  Fund  Alloc

3008  - SBVMWD  Pipeline  Maintenance  Rev

3016  - Unrealized  Gain  (Loss)  on  Inves

Total  General  Operations

Power  Revenue  Sales

3210  - Hydro  Power  Sales

Total  Power  Revenue  Sales

Restricted  Revenue  - SWP

3306   Tax  Revenue  - State  Water  Proje

Total  Restricted  Revenue  - SWP

Total  Income

Gross  Profit

Expense

Llnrestricted  G.0.  Expenses

4001  - Director  Fees

4010   Salaries-  Administrative

4014   Field  Supervision

4020  - Salaries  Office

4021  - External  Affairs  Wages

4022  - Part  Time  Employee

4023  - External  Affairs  Specialist

4027  - Office  Supplies  - Equipment  Mai

4029  - Election  Expenses

4031  - Legal  Services

4032  - State  Water  Contract  Services

4033  - Public  Relations

4034   Governmental  Relations  Consulti

4035  - Consulting  & Engineering  Expens

4036  - Medicare  Tax  Expense

4039  - PERS  - Retiremement  Expenses

4040   Social  Security  Tax  Expense

4041  - State  Compensation  Fund

4042   State  Unemployment  Insurance  Ta

act  23

0.00

1 998  036.80

2 04 014.71

ggo.o0

0.00

0.00

15,207.25

2,218,248.76

34 929.85

34,929.85

0.00

0.00

2,253178.61

2,253,178.61

2 800.00

24,235.20

15968.00

18341.41

q :  gg:.<:

0.00

3,991  .58

2 ,650.78

0.00

0.00

3 ,764.63

13 940.16

8115.50

22714.50

1 443.77

2 5137.70

4,437.52

1 ,221  .34

3.20

Budget

433,333.00

372,083.00

35417.00

ggo.oo

75 000.00

2 500.00

0.00

919323.00

4167.00

4,167.00

816,667.00

816  667.00

1,740,157.00

1,740,157  00

2 917.00

26,255.00

17,799.00

19,870.00

12,029.00

864.00

6 348.00

3 667.00

0.00

4 167.00

3 750.00

11 ,250.00

8,042.00

101 ,877.00

1,642.00

56,171.00

5,358.00

1 583.00

140.00

Jul  - act  23

0.00

2 ,032,997.00

273,629  04

3 ,960.00

573  843.77

0.00

67 345.25

2,951  ,775.06

63 806.94

63,806.94

0.00

0.00

3 015  582.00

3,015,582.00

12,800.00

90,882.00

59,880.00

66 606.48

42 804.32

0.00

20 653.68

16,668.01

0.00

6,728.05

15,058.46

27,  190.34

33,47  4.41

186,211.27

5 451  .60

401 366.72

17,699.22

5,969.68

96.00

YTD  Budget

1 733  332.00

1 488  332.00

141 ,eieia.oo

3,960.00

300,000.00

10,000.00

0.00

3,677,292.00

16,668.00

16668.00

3,266,668  00

3,266,668.00

6,960,628.00

6,960,628.00

11 668.00

105020.00

71 196.00

79 480.00

48,116.00

3,456.00

25,392.00

14,668.00

0.00

16 668.00

15000.00

45,000.00

32,168.00

407,508.00

6,568.00

224,684.00

21 432.00

6 332.00

560.00

Annual  Budget

5.200,000.00

4.465,000.00

425  000.00

11 880.00

900  000.00

30,000.00

0.00

11 031 880.00

50 000.00

50,000.00

9,800,000.00

9,800,000.00

20,881  ,sso.oo

20 881 ,sso.oo

35,000.00

315057.00

213  584.00

238  439.00

144,345.00

10,370.00

76,  170.00

44,000.00

0.00

50 000.00

45 000.00

135000.00

96 500.00

1 ,222,520.00

19,703.00

674,050.00

64,294.00

19 000.00

1 ,681  .00



San  Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District
Income  Statement  - Actual  vs.  Budget

October  2023

4043  - Health  Insurance  Expense

4044   Dental/  Vision  Benefit  Expense

4045  - Insurance  - Liability,  Casualty

4046  - Blue  Cross  Employee  Reimburseme

4048  - Life  Insurance

4050  - Dues  and  Associations

4051   Travel  and  Conferences  -Dir

4052  - Publications  and  Periodicals

4053  - State  Water  Contractors  Audit

4054  - Financial  Audit  Expense

4055  - Travel  & Conference  -Staff

4057  - Taxes  - Annual  Fee

4058  - Tax  Collection  Fees

4059  - Property  Tax  Expense

4060  - Telephone  Expense

4061  - Utilities  - Gas,  Electric,  and

4063  - Safety  Program

4065  - Water  Conservation/Rebates  Prog

4067  - OPEB  -Other  Post  Employment  Ben

4090  - SWP  Transportation  Cost

4093  - Uniform  and  Material  Rentals

4095  - Vehicle  Maintenance,  Operating

4096  - Communication  Expense

4099  - Facility  Maintenance

4100  - Salaries  - Field  Workers

4108  - Grounds  Maintenance  and  Materia

4112  - Depreciation  Expense

4113  - Pipeline  Maintenance  & Material

4114  - SCADA  Maintence

4120   Grants

Total  Unrestricted  G.0.  Expenses

Riverside  Facility

4300  - Salaries  - Riverside

4301  - Riverside  Maintenance  and  Mater

Total  Riverside  Facility

Hydro  Expenses

4402  - Salaries  - Hydro

4403  - Hydro  Maintenance  Materials

4406   Hydro  So  Cal  Edison  (8800)

act  23

29,711  .84

5,671.13

3,592.75

812.98

346.15

7 651  .76

79.91

0.00

2,058.00

6,542.00

1 ,298.58

0.00

0.00

2 0.88

3 ,412.04

889.92

112.75

2 341 .00

23 333.33

i g 540.06

258.45

2,326.33

556.34

7,422.50

18,597.12

1 ,937.00

50,035.00

0.00

0.00

33 875.00

384180.53

819.02

455.80

1 ,27  4.82

1 ,824.86

0.00

919.37

Budget

32,000.00

7 667.00

4 583.00

7 500.00

375.00

7,917  00

2,083.00

25.00

833.00

1 667.00

2 500.00

4 333.00

3167.00

54.00

3 500.00

1 ,667.00

1 ,667.00

2 4,583.00

56,667.00

483,333.00

333.00

2 500.00

792.00

2 500.00

24 347.00

2,750.00

0.00

4,167.00

833.00

176,713.00

1,144,785.00

1 400.00

2 358.00

3 758.00

794.00

1,125.00

833.00

Jul  - act  23

118,155.08

29 953.51

23188.01

9 658.76

1 ,359.60

42,  165.75

5,211  .82

0.00

7,203.00

14615.75

4 738.17

0.00

0.00

20.88

15076.00

6,126.90

621 .53

44,223.  15

493,333.32

39,460.04

912.49

8 459.50

3 062.76

14479.43

73,318.26

6,994.00

200,140.00

1 ,585.05

0.00

54,731  .00

2,228,334.00

1 390.66

1 748.80

3,139.46

5,462.32

7,960.00

2,957.56

YTD  Budget

128,000.00

30,668  0CI

18332.00

30 000.00

1 500.00

31 ,668.00

8,332.00

100.00

3,332.00

6,668.00

10000.00

17 332.00

12668.00

216.00

14000.00

6 668.00

6 668.00

98,332.00

226,668.00

1 ,933,332.00

1 ,332.00

10,000  00

3168.C10

10 000  00

97 388.00

11 000.00

0.00

16,668.00

3,332.00

706,852.00

4,579,140.00

5 600.00

9 432.00

15,032.00

3 176.00

4 ,500.00

3,332.00

Annual  Budget

384  000.00

92,000.00

55,000  00

90,000.00

4 500.00

95 000.00

25,000.00

300.00

10,000.00

20,000.00

30,000.00

52,000.00

38 000.00

650.00

42 000.00

20 000.00

20,000.00

295,000.00

680,000.00

5,800,000.00

4,000.00

30,000.00

9,500  00

30 000.00

;g;  165.00

33 000.00

0.00

50 000.00

10,000.00

2,120,553.00

13 737  381 .00

16,803.00

28 300.00

45,103.00

9,523.00

13,500.00

10,000.00

Total  Hydro  Expenses 2744.23 2,752.00 16,379.88 11 008.00 33 023.00



San  Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District
Income  Statement  - Actual  vs.  Budget

October  2023

Restricted  Expense

4510  - State  Project  Expense

4511  - State  Project  Amortization

4591  - State  Project  Cost  of  Water  Adj

Total  Restricted  Expense

66000  - Payroll  Expenses

66900  - Reconciliation  Discrepancies

Total  Expense

Net  Ordinary  Income

Other  Income/Expense

Other  Expense

6001  - COVID-19  Expense

6002   Employee  Appreciation

Total  Other  Expense

Net  Other  Income

Net  Income

OCt  23

126,415.00

8,034.00

0.00

134  449.00

0.00

0.00

522,648.58

1 ,730,530.03

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,730,530.03

Budget

641 ,667  00

8 083.00

0.00

649  750  00

0.00

0.00

1 ,801  ,045.00

-60,888.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-60,888.00

Jul  - act  23  YTD  Budget  Annual  Budget

3,060,181.00

32,136.00

9,891  .00

3, 102,208.00

2,173.80

0.00

5,352,235.  14

-2 336  653.  14

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-2,336,653.14

2 ,566,668.00

3 2,332  00

0.00

2,599,000.00

0.00

0.00

7,204,  180.00

-243  552.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-243,552.00

7 700  000.00

97,000.00

0.00

7 797  000.00

0 00

0 DO

21 ,612,507.00

-730  627.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-730,627.00



BOARD  OF DIRECTORS

SAN  GABRIEL  VALLEY  MUNICIPAL  WATER  DISTRICT
REGULAR  MEETING

1402  N. VOSBURG  DR.  AZUSA,  CA  91702

MONDAY,  NOVEMBER  13,  2023

8:00  AM-10:00  AM  (PDT)

This  meeting  will  be held  in person  at  the District  office,  located  at 1402  North  Vosburg  Drive,

Azusa,  California.  While  the  Boardroom  is open  for  public  attendance,  you  are  strongly

encouraged  to participate  in the meeting  virtually  through  the  remote  loom  link  provided

below.  If  you  attend  the Board  meeting  in person,  please  maintain  appropriate  social

distancing  to the extent  feasible  (i.e.,  maintain  a six-foot  distance  between  yourself  and  other

individuals).  Face  coverings  are  encouraged  but  not  required  for  attendees.  Lastly,  if  you  are

experiencing  any  COVID-19  symptoms,  including  fever  or  chills,  cough,  shortness  of  breath

or  difficulty  breathing,  fatigue,  muscle  or  body  aches,  headache,  new  loss  of  taste  or  smell,

sore  throat,  congestion  or  runny  nose,  nausea  or  vomiting  or  diarrhea,  please  do not  attend

the meeting  in person.

Join  Zoom  Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/89013306120?pwd=SUZJRzFFSDRXUWTYONhOXQOcl  16QT
og

Meeting  ID: 890  1330  6120

Passcode:  512838

Dial  by your  location

+1 669  444  9171  US

PLEDGE  OF  ALLEGIANCE

ROLL  CALL:  Eng, Knoles,  Paulson,  Placido,  Prince

PUBLIC  COMMENTS  FOR  ITEMS  NOT  ON THE  AGENDA

UPDATES  FROM  CITY  REPRESENT  ATIVES

CONSENT  CALENDAR:  The following  matters  are expected  to be routine  and will be acted  upon by
a single  motion  with  little  discussion  unless  any Director  or citizen  requests  a separate  action:

Minutes  of the Regular  Board  Meeting  of October  9, 2023
Financial  Statements  of October  2023
Treasurer's  Investment  Report  Dated  September  30, 2023Disbursements  of the Revolving  Fund Dated  October  19, 2023,  Check  Nos. 12384  - 12391,EFTs  and WiresDisbursements  of the Revolving  Fund Dated  November  2, 2023,  Check  Nos. 12392-12400,EFT, and WiresDisbursements  of the Revolving  Fund Dated  November  13, 2023,  Check  Nos. 12401-12404,and WiresDisbursements  of the General  Fund Dated  October  11-23,  2023,  Check  Nos. 43995  -  44031,and EFTsDisbursements  of the General  Fund Dated  November  3-13, 2023,  Check  Nos. 44032  -  44071,and EFTs



TREAS  Rar ENDING  SEP 30, 2023

San  Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District TREA8URERS  INVESTMENT  REPORT

(Activity  ending  September  30,  2023)

61768U4Z7 1013

45673RAD3  1013

356436AJ4

24951  TAX3

36266LAB2

1013

1013

1013

$240,000  MORGAN  STANLEY  PRI NY US  Fixed  Rate  06/30/2022  06/30/2027  3.750%

$240,000  INFIRSTFEDCREDITVAUS  FixedRate  10/11/2022  10/11/2027  5.000%

$240,000  FREEDOM  NW CREDIT  ID US  Fixed  Rate  05/09/2023  05/09/2028  5.000%

$240,000  DEPARTMENT  OF COMM  DC U Fixed  Rate  05/30/2023  05/30/2028  5.350%

$240,000  GHS  FED  CREDIT  UNI NY US  Fixed  Rate  08/1  7/2023  08/1  7/2028  5 600%

Report  Date September  30,  2023

3.750%

5.000%

5.000%

5.350%

5.600%

s g,ooo.oo

$ 9,994  53

$ 4,043.84

$ 3,206.14

$ 1,14148

$240,000

$240,000

$240,000

$240,000

$240,OOCI
GRAND  TOT  AL  CD'S  PURCHASED $9,285,000

U S Treasury  Note

91282CDVO

91 282CEX5

$240,000

$240,000

$240,000

01/28/2022

02/28/2022

06/27/2023

01/31/2024

01/31/2024

06/30/2024

0 875%

0.875%

3.000%

0.875%

0.875%

3.000%

2,100.00

2,100.00

2 ,100.00

3 ,560.22

GRAND  TOT  AL US TSY  NOTE

Money  Market  Account

When  CD is in transition  from  maturity  to repurchasing,  it is entered  into  a money  market  account  & this  is the  interest  earned  while  in that  account:

Balance  Forward

"07/10/23-09/29/23  uBSBANKUSADEPOSITACCOuNTENTRYASOFO7/11/23-09/29/231NTERESTINCOME$l.68SECURITY/SYMBOLMMPFDI-919446

IJBS SELECT  TREASURY  INSTITUTIONAL  FUND  ENTRY  AS OF 07/31/23-08117/23  DMDEND  INCOME  $ 471 98 SECURITYISYMBOL  SETXX

G.T.  Money  Market  Interest  Received  Total  To Date:

$ 2 577.4i

$ 1.68

$ 477  98

$ 3 057  07

$720,000

Reca  of  All  CD  Interest  Received

TOT  AL  INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2008-2009

TOT  AL  INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2009-2010

TOT  AL  INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2010-2011

TOT  AL  INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2011-2012

TOT  AL INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2012-2013

TOT  AL INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2013-2014

TOT  AL INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2014-2015

TOT  AL INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2015-2016

TOT  AL INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2016-2017

TOTAL  INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2017-2018

TOT  AL  INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  201  8-2019

TOTAL  INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2019-2020

TOT  AL INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2020-2021

TOT  AL INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2021-2022

TOT  AL  INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2022-2023

TOT  AL INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2023-2024  AT SEPTEMBER  30 2023

GRAND  TOT  AL  INTEREST  RECEIVED  FOR  ALL  FY'S  TO DATE

$19,619.98

$144,944.73

$96,652  58

$56,675  75

$51 ,793.98

$73,466.67

$86,491  .81

$101 469.27

$123,833.68

$151,379.14

$201  ,846.40

$233,862.14

$148,118.57

$87,497.64

$139,596.40

$59,903.29

$1,777,152.03

Local  en  Investment  Fund  (IAIF)

1009  LOCALAGENCYINVESTMENTFUND-(GENERALFUND) 3.534% 3.480%

rRHAS  Rl  bNDlNG  ShP 30, 2023 Page 2 of  3 $16  628,355.92 410  PM  10/18/2023



Future  Meeting  Attendance  Approval:  None

ACTION  ITEMS

1.  Presentation  On The  City  of Sierra  Madre's  Greener  Yards  Program

2. Civiltec  Proposal  and Generator  Replacement  Study

3. Declare  Surplus  Inventory

INFORMATION  ITEMS

External  Affairs  Update

UNFINISHED  BUSINESS

Report  on Basin  Management

Report  of  WQA

Report  of  the  Attorney

Report  of General  Manager/Assistant  Manager

Report  of  the  State  Water  Contractors

COMMITTEE  MEETING  REPORTS

DIRECTOR  REPORTS  ON EVENTS  ATTENDED

DIRECTORS  COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

THIS  AGENDA  WAS  POSTED  ON NOVEMBER  8, 2023  AT  SGVMWD.THE  NEXT  REGULAR  BOARD  MEETING  WILL  BE ON DECEMBER  11 , 2023.



PMIA/LAIF  Performance  Report

as of 10/18/23

Quarterly  Performance

Quarter  Ended 09/30/23

LAIF  Apportionment  Rate'2': 3.59

LAIF  Earnings  Ratio'2': 0.00009812538629360

LAIF  Administrative  Cost'g":  0.29

LAIF  FairValue  Factory": 0.986307739

PMIA  Daily":  3.48

PMIA  Quarter  to  Date":  3.42

PMIA  Average  Life":  256

PMIA  Average  Monthly

Effective  Yields(l)

September

August

July

June

May

April

3.534

3.434

3.305"

3.167

2.993

2.870

Pooled  Money  Investment  Account

Monthly  Portfolio  Composition  (1)

09/30/23
9156.4 billion

Commercial

Time  Paper

Deposits  4.01%

3.35%
'y

Certificates  of

Deposit/Bank  Notes

7.03%

Agencies

20.72%

Corporate

Bonds

0.28%

Loans

0.24%

Treasuries

64.37%

Chart  does  not  include  §2,4j+4,000.00  in mortgages,  which  equates  to O.002%.  Percentages  may  not  total  100%  due  to  rounding.

Daily rates are now available  here. View  PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment  mte includes interest  earned on the CalPERS Supplemental  Pension  Payment  pursuant  to  Government  Code  20825

(c)(l)  and interest  earned on the WNdfire Fund loan pursuant  to Publlc Utflrty Code 3288 (a).

"The  percentage  of  admrnrstrative  cost equals the total  admrnistrative  cost divrded by the quMerly  rnterest earnings. The law provides that

admrnistmtrve  costs are not tr:r exceed 5% of quarterly  EARNINGS of  the fund. However, f  the 13-week  DaHy Treasury Bill Rate on the h:rst day of
the fisa:rl  year is below 1%, then admimstratrve  costs shall not  exceed 8% of quarterly  EARNINGS of the fund  for  the subsequent  fiscal  year.

"  Revrsed

Source:

(') State of California, Office of the Treasurer
(")State ofCalfiornia,  Office ofthe  Controller



MINUTES
BOARD  OF DIRECTORS

SAN  GABRIEL  VALLEY  MUNICIPAL
WATER  DISTRICT

REGULAR  BOARD  MEETING
1402  N. VOSBURG  DR.  AZUSA,  CA  91702

MONDAY,  OCTOBER  9, 2023
8:00  A.M

At  8:00  a.m.  on October  9, 2023,  the  Board  of Directors  meeting  was  held  in person  at the
District  office,  located  at 1402  North  Vosburg  Drive,  Azusa,  California.  While  the  Boardroom
was  open  for  public  attendance,  the  District  strongly  encouraged  attendees  wanting  to attend
the  meeting  to participate  in the  meeting  virtually  through  the  remote  Zoom  link  provided
below.  Attendees  in person  were  asked  to please  maintain  appropriate  social  distancing  to the
extent  feasible  (i.e.,  maintain  a six-foot  distance  between  yourself  and  other  individuals).  Face
coverings  were  encouraged  but  not  required  for  attendees.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/890133061  20?pwd=SUZJRzFFSDRXUVVTYONhOXQOcl  16QTO

9

Meeting  ID: 8901330  6120

Passcode:  512838

Dial  by your  location

+1 669  444  9171  US

PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL  TO  ORDER:

President  Paulson  called  the  meeting  to order  at 8:00  a.m.

ROLL  CALL:

Directors  present  at Roll  Call:  Eng,  Knoles,  Paulson,  Placido,  Prince

ALSO  PRESENT:

Darin  Kasamoto,  General  Manager;  Steve  Kiggins,  Assistant  General  Manager;  Evelyn  Reyes,

External  Affairs  Manager;  Albert  Lu, External  Affairs  Specialist;  Jim  Ciampa,  Lagerlof  LLP.

Via  telephone/Zoom:  Dennis  Ahlen,  City  of  Alhambra

PUBLIC  COMMENTS  ON NON-AGENDA  ITEMS

None.

UPDATES  FROM  THE  CITY  REPRESENT  ATIVE

None.

1



' ,%til'vEs%#, State of California
*-t

i gHH@@  Pooled Money Investment Account
3%;Hd!;  MarketValuation

I ""%-Z/aumll""' 9/30/2023
: CarryingCostPlus

Description  Accrued  Interest  Purch.  Amortized  Cost  Fair  Value  Accrued  Interest

United  States  Treasury:

Bills $ 22,254,070,554.26 $ 22,573,811,770.05 $ 22,564,630,000.00 NA

Notes $ 75,736,882,320.52 $ 75,726,070,719.47 $ 73,914,693,500.00 $ 356,275,509.00

Federal  Agency:

SBA $ 289,931,607.50 $ 289,931,607.50 $ 289,283,255.27 $ 1,343,664.44

MBS-REMICs $ 2,444,395.28 $ 2,444,395.28 $ 2,377,611.11 $ 10,790.37

Debentures $ 8,932,358,628.46 $ 8,931,933,628.45 $ 8,757,401,100.00 $ 56,448,847.70

Debentures  FR $ $ $ $

Debentures  CL $ 800,000,000.00 $ 800,000,000.00 $ 778,527,500.00 $ 6,377,986.50

Discount  Notes $ 19,299,127,548.54 $ 19,592,303,562.55 $ 19,597,035,000.00 NA

Supranational  Debentures $ 3,069,440,886.57 $ 3,069,197,136.57 $ 3,000,342,800.00 $ 21,753,731.10

Supranational  Debentures  FR $ $ $ $

CDs  and  YCDs  FR $ $ $ $

Bank  Notes $ 100,000,000.00 $ 100,000,000.00 ' $ 99,998,636.29 $ 3,441,666.67

CDs  and  YCDs $ 10,900,000,000.00 $ 10,900,000,000.00 $ 10,895,339,264.35 $ 125,772,666.67

Commercial  Paper $ 6,278,680,305.56 $ 6,336,423,069.39 $ 6,333,243,472.32 NA

Corporate:

Bonds  FR $ $ $ $

Bonds $ 438,461 ,769.11 $ 438,392,491.33 $ 413,769,970.00 $ 2,753,541.98

Repurchase  Agreements $ $ $ $

Reverse  Repurchase $ $ $ $

rime Deposits $ 5,243,000,000.00 $ 5,243,000,000.00 $ 5,243,000,000.00 NA

)MIA  & GF Loans $ 380,513,000.00 $ 380,513,000.00 $ 380,513,000.00 NA

rOTAL $ 153,724,911,015.80 $ 154,384,02i380.59 $ 152,270,155,109.34 $ 574,178,404.43

Fair  Value  Including  Accrued  Interest $ "152,844,333,513.77

Repurchase  Agreements,  Time Deposits, PMIA & General Fund loans, and
Reverse Repurchase  agreements  are carried at portfolio book value (carrying  cost).

The value of each participating  dollar equals the fair value divided by the amortized cost (0.986307739).
As an example: if an agency has an account balance of $20,000,000.00,  then the agency  wouid report its
participation  in the LAIF valued at $19,726,154.79  or $20,000,000.00  x O.986307739.



SAN  GABRIEL  MUNICIPAL  WATER  DISTRICT

REVOLVING  FUND  RECAP

Check  No.

1 2384-'1  2387

EFT

Wires

EFT

12388

12389

12390

12391

Date

10/1  9/23

1 0/-1 9/23

1 0/'I  9/23

1 0/1 9/23

1 0/'1 9/23

1 0/1 9/23

1 0/1 9/23

10/1  9/23

Description

Payroll  Expense

Payroll  Expense  - PERS

Federal  & State  Payroll  Taxes

State  Compensation  Insurance

ATT

Frontier

SCE

Frontier

Amount

32,434.81

9,43'l.76

1 7,69'1.08

1,221.34

*42.71

600.30

799.89

108.61

October  19, 2023 GRAND TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS................  $ 62,430.50

REVOLVING  FUND  RECAP

Check  No.

12392-1  2395

EFT

Wires

'i2396

12397

12398

12399

12400

Date

11/02/23

11/02/23

11/02/23

11/02/23

11/02/23

11/02/23

11/02/23

11/02/23

November  02, 2023
Description

Payroll  Expense

Payroll  Expense  - PERS

Federal  & State  Payroll  Taxes

Frontier

The  Gas  Co

Verizon  Wireless

Azusa  Light  & Water

Frontier

Amount

33,030.68

9,507.77

17,304.90

136.56

14.79

416.24

54.78

143.87

/S/ovember 02, 2023 GRAND TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS................  $ 60,609.59

REVOLVING  FUND  RECAP

Check  No.

12401

12402

12403

12404

Wires

Date

11  /1 3/23

11/'13/23

11  /1 3/23

11/'13/23

11  /1 3/23

13,  2023
Description

Bruce  H. Knoles

Mark  R Paulson

Michael  F Eng

Miles  L Prince

Federal  & State  Payroll  Taxes

Amount

182.90

914.50

1,581.13

1 ,986.90

935.57

November  13, 2023 GRAND TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS................  $ 5,601.00



1 :39  PM

11/08/23

Accrual  Basis

San  Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District

Transactions  by  Account
As  of  October  31,  2023

Type

1001   General  Fund  Bank  of  America

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill  Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Date

O/1 1 /2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

0/23/2023

Num

EFT

EFT

43995

43996

43997

43998

43999

44000

44001

44002

44003

44004

44005

44006

44007

44008

44009

44010

44011

440  2

440 3

440 4

440 5

440 6

440 7

440 8

440 9

44020

44021

44022

44023

44024

44025

44026

44027

44028

44029

44030

44031

Name

BeniComp  (Corp)

ExxonMobil

ACWA

ACWA-JPIA  2

Alliance  Communication  Services  (Co...

Allison  Alvarez

Applied  Technology  Group,  Imc.

Athens  (Corporation)

Baldwin  Chan

Canyon  City  Prinitng,  Inc  (Corp)

Cash  Revolving  Fund

Catalyst  San  Gabriel  Valley

Chameleon  Beverage  Company  (Corp)

City  Sierra  Madre

Civic  Publications  (Corp)

D.H.  Maintenance  Services

DWR

Edd  Hayashibara

Ernst  & Young  LLP  (Attorney)

Evelyn  Reyes

Frontier

Grainger  (Corp)

Jeffrey  Pineda

Kerber  Automotive  Service

Kun  Niu

Lagerlof,  LLP  (Atty)

LOWES

Meredith  Alling

Mission  ACE  Hardware  (Corp)

Nofield  Development  Partners,  LLC

Petty  Cash

SBC  Tax  Collector

SCE

Securitas  Technology  Corporation

Sparkletts

Spectrum  Enterprise

Stetson  Engineers,  Inc.

Suzanne  Strong

Verizon  Wireless  (M2M)

Total  1001   General  Fund  Bank  of  America

TOTAL

Amount

-6484.11

-2,326.33

-22,560.00

-43,113.00

-130.00

-70.00

- 320.00

- 303.00

-165.00

-185.22

- 70,000.00

-12,506.00

-1 ,817.40

- 33,875.00

-4,987.00

-210.00

- 554,486.00

-70.00

-2,058.00

-683.86

-599.29

-679.53

- 80.00

-673.79

- 80.00

-1 ,653.05

- 60.09

-125.00

-100.29

-834.50

-180.86

- 20.88

-919.37

-709.02

- 88.93

-479.96

-383.50

- 85.00

-804.50

-764,907.48

-764,907.48

Page  1



1:39  PM

11/08/23

Accrual  Basis

San  Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District

Transactions  by  Account
As  of  November  13,  2023

Type

1001  - General  Fund  Bank  of  America

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill  Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill  Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Bill Pmt  -Check

Date

/03/2023

/07/2023

/07/2023

/07/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/13/2023

/13/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/13/2023

/13/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/13/2023

/13/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/13/2023

/1 3/2023

/13/2023

/1 3/2023

/13/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

/1 3/2023

Num

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

44032

44033

44034

44035

44036

44037

44038

44039

44040

44041

44042

44043

44044

44045

44046

44047

44048

44049

44050

44051

44052

44053

44054

44055

44056

44057

44058

44059

44060

44061

44062

44063

44064

44065

44066

44067

44068

44069

44070

44071

Name

BeniComp  (Corp)

BeniComp  (Corp)

BeniComp  (Corp)

BeniComp  (Corp)

ExxonMobil

ACWA  JPIA  Medical/Life

Albert  Lu

Applied  Technology  Group,  Imc.

Athens  (Corporation)

ATT

Azusa  Light  & Water

BOA-Visa

c.i.i.  Brown  & Company,CPAs

California  Advocates,  Inc. (Corp)

California  Underground  Facilities

Canyon  City  Prinitng,  Inc  (Corp)

Cash  Revolving  Fund

Cell  Business  Equipment

Cintas

Civiltec  Inc  (Corp)

D.H.  Maintenance  Services

DePinto  Morales  Communications,  Inc.

DigAlert  (Corporahon)

EcoTech  Services  Inc

Evelyn  Reyes

Fish  N Weeds  (Corp)

Freeth/Moroz,  Inc

Frontier

Glendora  Plumbing

Grainger  (Corp)

JIFCO,  Inc

Lagerlof,  LLP  (Atty)

LOWES

Maria  Jarmin

Mark  Paulson  (Expense)

Michael  F Eng  (Expense)

Mission  ACE  Hardware  (Corp)

Morgan  Company  (Corp)

Public  Water  Agencies  Group  (PWAG)

SBC  Tax  Collector

Stetson  Engineers,  Inc.

US Postal  Service

Valley  Cities/  Gonzales  Fence  Inc.(Co...

Verizon  Business  Services

Walters  Wholesale  Electric  Co

Total  1001  General  Fund  Bank  of America

TOTAL

Amount

-1 ,578.01

- 8,750.00

-1 ,288.94

-341 .88

-2,083.97

-27 358.11

-679.90

-320.00

- 303.00

-146.53

- 820.35

- 5,235.44

-6,542.00

- 8,000.00

-78.08

-175.30

-70,000.00

-192.95

-258.45

-51 ,420.50

-210.00

-2,025.00

-202.50

-1 ,736.00

-95.64

-1 825.00

-525.00

-839.75

-264.00

-24.14

-16477.97

-1 575.00

- 280.22

-139.25

-22.27

- 57.64

-43.10

-967.68

-963.75

-778.38

-283.00

-227.20

-4,650.00

-593.60

-287.50

-220,667.00

-220,667.00

Page  1



CONSENT  CALENDAR:

Minutes  of  the  Regular  Board  Meeting  of September  11, 2023
Financial  Statements  for  September  2023
Disbursements  of  the  Revolving  Fund  Dated:
September  21, 2023,  Check  Nos.l2368-12373,  EFTs,  and  Wires  in the  amount  of
$62,971  .40
October  5, 2023,  Check  Nos.  12374-12380,  EFT,  and  Wires  in the  amount  of  $60,210.82
October  9, 2023,  Check  Nos.  12381-12383,  and  Wires  in the  amount  of  $3,017.40

Disbursements  of  the  General  Fund  Dated:
September  I 5 & 25, 2023,  Check  Nos.  43931  -  43964,  and  EFTs  in the  amount  of
$684,543.10
October  9, 2023,  Check  Nos.  43965  -  43994,  and EFTs  in the amount  of  $792,980.  19

Future  Meeting  Attendance  Approval:  San  Gabriel  Valley  Public  Affairs  Network  Annual
Mayors  Reception  2023  -  Oct.  25, Monterey  Park

On the  motion  of Director  Prince,  seconded  by Director  Placido,  and unanimously  carried  5-0,

the  Consent  Calendar  was  approved.

ACTION  AGENDA  ITEM

APPOINT  WATERMASTER  BOARD  MEMBER  FOR  2024  -  RESOLUTION  N0.  10-2023-828

The  General  Manager  reported  the  Watermaster  Representative  must  be appointed  each  year.

Director  Steven  T. Placido,  DDS  is currently  the  District's  representative  on the  Watermaster

Board.

On motion  of  Director  Knoles,  seconded  by Director  Eng,  and  unanimously  carried  5-0,  A

RESOLUTION  OF THE  BOARD  OF DIRECTORS  OF SAN  GABRIEL  VALLEY  MUNICIPAL

WATER  DISTRICT  APPOINTING  WATERMASTER  REPRESENTATIVE,  Steven  T. Placido,

DDS,  Resolution  No. 10-2023-828  was  approved.

Approved  by the  Board  of  Directors  of  the  San  Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District  at its

regular  meeting  held  on October  9, 2023,  by the  following  roll call  vote:

Ayes:

Noes:

Absent:

Abstain:

Eng,  Knoles,  Paulson,  Placido,  Prince

None

None

None

CONSIDER  CANDIDATES  FOR  LAFCO  SPECIAL  DISTRICT  ALTERNATE  MEMBEROn motion  of  Director  Eng,  and  seconded  by Director  Placido  and unanimously  carried  5-0,Stephen  H. Brown  was  selected  to receive  the  District's  vote  for  Special  District  LAFCOAlternate  Member  for  the  term  expiring  in May  2026.2



AGENDA  ACTION  ITEM  N0.  1

PRESENTATION  ON THE  CITY  OF SIERRA  MADRE'S  GREENER  YARDS

PROGRAM

RECOMMENDED  ACTION:  None.

BACKGROUND:  Last  fiscal  year,  the District  provided  a $50,000  grant to the City of
Sierra  Madre  to develop  the  Sierra  Madre  Greener  Yards  Program.  The  first  phase  of

the  program  provided  free  detailed  plans  and  plant  resources  to residents  who  are

looking  to transform  their  lawns  into  drought-tolerant  landscaping.  The  second  phase

scheduled  to launch  this  Spring  2024  will  provide  plant  vouchers  to residents  to

purchase  drought-tolerant  plants.

BUDGET  IMPACT:  None

PRIOR  BOARD  ACTION:  N/A

























AGENDA  ACTION  ITEM  N0.  2

PROPOSAL  FROM  CMLTEC  ENGINEERING,  INC.  TO EXPAND  GENERATOR
REPLACEMENT  STUDY,  DEVELOP  BID-READY  DESIGN  DOCUMENTS,  AND

PROVIDE  BID  AND  CONSTRUCTION  PHASE  SUPPORT  FOR  GENERATOR

REPLACEMENT,  ELECTRICAL  TESTING,  AND  ELECTRICAL  EQUIPMENT
UPGRADES

RECOMMENDED  ACTION:  Approve  the proposal  from  Civiltec  Engineering,  Inc.

BACKGROUND:  Civiltec  Engineering,  Inc. was  asked  to evaluate  standby  power  options

at six District  facilities.  Five of the existing  standby  generators  are at end of life and

require  replacement.  Riverside  Meter  Structure  currently  does  not have  standby  power

and  the  installation  of a standby  generator  at the  site  was  one  of  seven  recommendations

in the June  2015  Emergency  Preparedness/Repair  Study  Update  prepared  by Stetson

Engineers.  Per a request  by former  Board  President  Wong,  Civiltec  also  evaluated  the

feasibility  of non-carbon-emitting  standby  power  options.  The  study  identified  electrical

deficiencies  with  at least  three  of  the  SCE  meter  pedestals  and recommended  additional

electrical  testing  at all sites.

BUDGET  IMPACT:  None,  there  is sufficient  funding  in the  adopted  2023-2024  budget  for

consultant  activities.

PRIOR  BOARD  ACTION:  N/A



October  31,  2023

San  Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District

1402  N Vosburg  Dr

Azusa,  CA  91702

ATTN: Steve Kiggins  l Assistant  General  Manager

RE:  Proposal  for  Steve  Kiggins

Sent  Via  Email:  stevekiggins@sgvmwd.com

Generator  Replacement  Project  Bid  Documents  and  Construction  Phase  Services

Civiltec  Proposal  No.  PU2303S

Dear  Mr.  Kiggins,

Civiltec  engineering,  inc.  (Civiltec)  appreciates  the  opportunity  to  provide  engineering  services  to

San Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District  (SGVMWD)  for  the  above  referenced  project.  We

understand  this  project  is for  drawings,  specifications,  bidding  support,  and  construction  oversight

for  SGVMWD's  standby  generator  replacements  at  6 pipeline  control  facilities  in  southern  California.

The  project  will  consist  of:

*  6-8  electrical  drawings

*  1-2  Civil  engineering  drawings

*  1 Structural  engineering  drawing

*  S-8  specifications

*  Expansion  of  SGVMWD's  previous  Standby  Generator  Replacement  Project  Study

*  Drawings,  specifications,  and  construction  cost  estimate

@ Pre-bid  job  walk,  startup  and  testing  assistance

*  Construction  inspection  services

AUTHORIZED  RESPONSIBLE  ENGINEERS

Civiltec  proposes  to  assign  Steven  Walker,  PE, Senior  Project  Engineer,  as company  representative.

As the  Senior  Project  Engineer,  he is responsible  for  the  firm's  timely  response  and  quality

completion  of  this  project.  He has  complete  authority  to handle  all  contractual  matters,  commit

Civiltec's  resources,  and  take  all  action  necessary  to meet  your  requests.  Civiltec  will  manage  this

project  directly  from  our  Upland  office.

440 North Mountain Avenue, Suite 210, Upland, CA 91786i P: 909.296.4457



Steve Kiggins l San Gabriel Valley Municipal  Water  District
Generator  Replacement  Project  Bid  Documents  and  Construction  Phase  Services

October  31, 2023

Page  2 of  7
engmeermg  mc.

SCOPE  OF SERVICES

Based  on our  project  understanding  and  professional  experience,  we  have  identified  the  following

scope  of  services.

Phase  1.  Study  Expansion  and  Bid Documents  Development

A previous  Standby  Generator  Replacement  Studywas  prepared  by  Civiltecwith  a focus  of  providing

an analysis  suitable  for  the  District  to consider  the  recommendations  of  an Electrical  Contractor  who

had  prepared  a quotation  to replace  numerous  standby  emergency  generators  at the  District's

existing  pipeline  facilities.  This  effort  was  executed  to confirm  if  the recommendations  of the

Electrical  Contractor  were  appropriate  and  if  the  District  could  move  forward  with  releasing  the

Contractor  to  perform  the  work  as originally  quoted.  As development  of  the  study  project  progressed

the District  has determined  the  best  course  of action  is to obtain  bids  from  several  Electrical

Contractors.

This  proposal  by  Civiltec  will  expand  the  original  study  document,  develop  details,  drawings,  and

specifications  to allow  the  District  to solicit  bids  from  multiple  Electrical  Contractors.  Additionally,

this  proposal  will  provide  Civiltec  services  to assist  with  bidding  and  construction  phase  inspections,

submittal  reviews,  and  preparation  of  end  of  project  record  documents.

Task  1-  Generator  Replacement  Study

Civiltec  will  revise  the  original  Standby  Generator  Replacement  Study  document  to clarify  the

requirements  for inspection/testing,  coordination  with  Southern California  Edison, preparation  of
inspection  findings,  and  documentation  required  by  the  District  selected  the  Electrical  Contractor.

A draft  of  the  expanded  study  document  will  be provided  to the  District  for  review  followed  by  a

video teleconference  to discuss District  comments for addressing/incorporating  into the finalized
document.

Task  2 -  Development  of  Bid  Ready  Design  Documents

Civiltec  will  develop  drawings,  specifications,  and  a construction  cost  estimate  for  use  in  solicitation

of  bids  from  Electrical  Contractors.  It is anticipated  up toll  drawings  and  8 specifications  will  be

developed.

Drawings  of  the  6 project  sites  will  be developed  electronically  in  AutoCAD  2023  relying  on District

record  information  and  measurements  taken  during  site  visits.  No professional  site  surveying  is

proposed.

An  additional  visit  to the  project  generator  sites  by  the  Civiltec  electrical  and  design  engineers  will

be required  and  provided  to obtain  dimensional  and  additional  equipment  data  for  developing  plan

sheets.

Civiltec  will  prepare  the  District  standard  front-end  documents  with  information  specific  to this

project  for  their  review  and  approval.

An initial  draft  set of design  documents  will  be provided  to the District  for  review.  A video

teleconference  will  be held to discuss District  comments for addressing/incorporating  into the
finalized  design  documents.



Steve Kiggins l San Gabriel Valley Municipal  Water  District
Generator  Replacement  Project  Bid  Documents  and  Construction  Phase  Services

October  31, 2023

Page  3 of  7
eHg}Heermg  }Ha

Task  3 -  Solicitation  of  Bids  and  Bid  Phase  Assistance

Civiltec  will  assist  the  District  in  identifying  reputable  local  Electrical  Contractors  to  provide  bidding

documents  for  solicitation  of  proposals.  We  will  assist  in  answering  bidder  questions,  preparing  and

issuing  any  addendums  required,  review  received  bids,  and  provide  a letter  of  recommendation  for

selection  of  the  contractor  based  on  meeting  required  qualifications  and  best  price.

Additionally,  Civiltec  will  attend  a mandatory  bidders  pre-bid  job  walk  of  the  project  construction

sites  to  assist  bidders  understanding  of  the  scope  of  work  and  requirements.

Task  4 -  Project  Progress  Meetings

Civiltec  will  conduct  weekly  progress  meetings  throughout  Phase  1 Tasks  as needed  to keep  the

project  on  track  and  all  project  team  members  informed  of  progress.

Phase-l  Deliverables:

*  Draft  and  Final  Expanded  Standby  Generators  Replacement  Project  Study

*  Draft  and  Final  Design  Documents

o Drawings

o Specifications

o Cost  Estimate

*  Bid  Solicitation  Addenda

*  Reponses  to Bidder  Questions

*  Letter  of  Recommendation  Bid  Acceptance

Phase-l  Meetings

*  Generator  replacement  sites  (6 sites)

o  Civiltec  electrical  and  design  engineers  in attendance

*  Design  progress  meetings  (6 video  teleconferences)

o Civiltec  electrical,  structural,  and  design  engineers  in  attendance  as needed

*  Draft  design  documents  review  meeting

o Civiltec  electrical,  structural,  and  design  engineers  in  attendance

Phase  2. Construction  Phase  Services

Civiltec  will  provide  construction  phase  services  as needed  throughout  project  as described  in the

following  tasks.

Task  1-  RFIs,  Shop  Drawing  Reviews,  Change  Orders.

Services  for  this  task  include  reviewing  and  responding  to contractor  requests  for  information,

review  of  contractor  shop  drawing  submittals,  and  negotiation  assistance  with  the  contractor  for  any

change  orders.



Steve Kiggins  l San Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District
Generator  Replacement  Project  Bid  Documents  and  Construction  Phase  Services

October  31,  2023

Page  4 of  7
eJlgiHeering  fYlC.

Task  2 -  Construction  Progress  Meetings

Civiltec  will  participate  in  weekly  construction  progress  meetings  with  the  contractor  and  District  as

needed.  We  will  provide  electrical,  structural,  and  other  engineering  disciplines  for  meetings  as

needed  and  appropriate  for  the  current  stage  of  the  construction  work.

Task  3 -  Construction  Field  Representative  Senrices

A Civiltec  field  representative  will  be  provided  as needed  to  document  the  project  progress  at  each

of the work sites, contractor  safety measures, and equipment/materials  onsite.

A Civiltec  electrical  engineer  will  perform  a site  visit  to  inspect  installation  and  witness  startup  and

testing.  The  electrical  engineer  will  document  the  visit  and  make  recommendations  for  corrections

and/or  modifications  to the installed  work.

Task  5 -  Project  Close  Out  Records

Civiltec  will  compile  the  contractor's  marked  up  installation  drawings  into  a record  document  of  the

project.

Phase-2  Deliverables:

*  Reviewed  Contractor  Shop  Drawings

*  RFI  Responses

*  Change  Orders

*  Field  Representative  Inspection  Reports

*  Startup  and  Testing  Witnessing  Summary  Memorandum

*  Record  Drawings

Phase-2  Meetings

*  Pre-bid  meeting  at  generator  replacement  sites  (6  sites)

o  Civiltec  electrical  and  design  engineers  in  attendance

*  Project  construction  progress  meetings  (16  video  teleconferences  over  12-mths)

o  Civiltec  electrical,  structural,  and  design  engineers  in  attendance  as needed

@ Project  close-out  inspection  of  work  at  generator  replacement  sites  (6  sites)

o  Civiltec  electrical  and  design  engineers  in  attendance

SCHEDULE

pCrivefW/toeucSilsy,aWvaeilCaabnlec0tomcpolemtemPehnacseet1hi0sfpthrolSjepcrt0i,mecmtbeVdWhe scope of work described
Construction  phase  services  will  be highly  dependent  on  equipment  procurement  lead  times  and

therefore  we  propose  the  Phase  2 scope  of  work  be  performed  on  a time  and  materials  basis  to  allow

Civiltec  to  provide  the  District  our  services  on  as needed  basis.  We  anticipate  Phase  2 will  consist  of

approximately  15  weeks  submittal  reviews  and  construction  activities  spread  out  over  a 12  month

period.



Steve Kiggins l San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Generator  Replacement  Project  Bid  Documents  and  Construction  Phase  Services

October  31, 2023

Page  5 of  7
engineering  inc.

FEE DISTRIBUTION  SCHEDULE

Professional  fees  for  the  above-described  services  in Phase-l  are  estimated  to be provided  with  the

following  breakdown  and  will  be provided  on  a fixed  fee basis  as is most  convenient  for  the  District.

A breakdown  of  Phase  I hours  and  fees  is included  as Attachment  A

Phase  1.  Study  Expansion  and  Bid  Documents  Development $44.975.00

Professional  fees  for  the  Phase  2 described  services  will  be billed  on a time  and  materials,  not  to

exceed  basis  as summarized  below.  A breakdown  of  Phase  2 hours  and  fees  is included  as Attachment

A.

Phase  2. Construction  Phase  Services $34,320.00

Our  total  fee for  Phase  I and  Phase  2 in  this  proposal  scope  of  work  is summarized  below:

Proposal  Total $79,295.00

Any  work  not  authorized  within  3 months  ofthe  date  of  this  proposal  will  be subject  to  renegotiations

based  on current  rates.  Capacity  and  impact  fees associated  with  application  filings  shall  be the

responsibility  of  SGVMWD.  Additional  services  may  be authorized  by  SGVMWD  based  on Civiltec's

Hourly  Rate  Schedule.  Civiltec  will  bill  monthly  for  all  work  performed  and  expenses  incurred  on  the

project's  behalf.

If  this  proposal  is acceptable,  please  return  a signed  copy  to our  office.  Again,  thank  you  for  the

opportunity  to submit  this  proposal.  We  look  forward  to working  with  you  on this  project.  Please

contact  the  undersigned  directly  with  any  comments  or  questions.

Sincerely,

Civiltec  engineering,  inc.

C. Shem  Hawes,  PE (shawes@civiltec.com)

Principal,  Senior  Engineer

CSH:amv



Steve Kiggins l San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Generator  Replacement  Project  Bid  Documents  and  Construction  Phase  Services

October  31, 2023

Page  6 of  7

Attachment(s):A  -  Breakdown  of  Hours  and  Fees

Proposal  Acceptance:

The  Terms  and  Conditions  of  this  proposal  are:

Accepted  this day  of 2023.

By  Authorized  SGVMWD  Representative:

Name  and  Title Date

W:\Proposals\2023  Proposals\Upland\PU23035.00-SGVMWD-Generator
PU23035.00-SGVMWD-Generator  Replacemnt  Constr  Supp.docx

Replacemnt Constr Supp\Proposal\Drafts\DRAFT



Attachment  A

Breakdown  of  Hours  and  Fees





San  Gabriel  Valley

Municipal  Water  District

Standby  Generator  Replacement  Study

Azusa,  California

Final  Report  November  2nd,  2023

Prepared  For:

SAN  (;AuRLEL  VA.LLE'l"

Los  Angeles  and  San Bernardino  Counties

San Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District

1402  N. Vosburg  Drive

Azusa,  CA 91702

Phone:  (626)  969-7911

Prepared  By:

evtgiiieering  ma

Civil,  Water,  Wastewater,  Drainage,  Transportation  and

Electrical/Controls  Engineering  ii Construction  Management ii Suiveying
www.civiltec.com

Job No. 2023807

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page l Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Table  of  Contents

Table  of  Contents

Chapter  1-  Introduction

Chapter  2 - Riverside  Facility  Evaluation

2.1

2.2

2.3

Existing  Conditions

Recommendations

Cost  Estimate

Chapter  3 - Etiwanda  Facility  Evaluation

3.1

3.2

3.3

Existing  Conditions

Recommendations

Cost  Estimate

Chapter  4 - Emerald  Facility  Evaluation

4.1

4.2

4.3

Existing  Conditions

Recommendations

Cost  Estimate

Chapter  5 - San Dimas  Facility  Evaluation

5.1

5.2

5.3

Existing  Conditions

Recommendations

Cost  Estimate

Chapter  6 - Big  Dalton  Facility  Evaluation

6.1

6.2

6.3

Existing  Conditions

Recommendations

Cost  Estimate

Chapter  7 - Azusa  Facility  Evaluation

7.1

7.2

7.3

Existing  Conditions

Recommendations

Cost  Estimate

Chapter  8 - Solar  Power  Alternative

Chapter  9 - General  Recommendations

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

Site  Priority

Permits

General  Requirements

DAP  Electric  Quote

Chapter  10  - Conclusions

ffi=ih r>=i:ri;l  vsi'il=ir  i)ai 'ariicop=i)  'i"'i :1 (a?T i)i;  ri=i

1

2

2

4

5

6

6

8

9

10

10

12

13

14

14

15

16

17

17

17

18

19

19

19

20

21

22

22

22

22

22

23

Standby Replacement  Generator  Study

Page i i Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Table  of  Contents

;a.x 'i;:i'ct'al  .aail;:';  i'i!gri'ci)-i:ai  Vlratar  !-)15'  risl

List  of  Figures

Figure  2.1-  Existing  Meter  Pedestal  Mounted  on Concrete  Block

Figure  2.2 - Existing  Load  Center  'Panel  A'

Figure  2.3 - Suggested  Location  for  New  Generator

Exhibit  2.1-  Single  Line  Diagram

Figure  3.1-  Existing  Meter  Pedestal  Mounted  on Concrete  Pad

Figure  3.2 - Existing  Load  Center  'Panel  PP'

Figure  3.3 - Existing  Generator  to  be Replaced

Figure  3.4  - Existing  Automatic  Transfer  Switch  to be Replaced

Figure  4.1-  Existing  Service  Pedestal  Mounted  on Concrete  Pad

Figure  4.2 - Existing  Load  Center  'Panel  PP'

Figure  4.3 - Existing  Generator  to  be Replaced

Figure  4.4  - Existing  Automatic  Transfer  Switch  to be Replaced

Figure  5.1 - Main  Switchboard

Figure  5.2 - Automatic  Transfer  Switch  Section

Figure  5.3 - Existing  Generator  to be Replaced

Figure  6.1-  Existing  Service  Pedestal  Mounted  on Concrete  Block......................................

Figure  6.2 - Existing  Generator  to  be Replaced

2

3

3

4

6

7

7

8

14

List  of  Tables

Table  2-1-  Riverside  Facility  Recommendations  Cost  Estimate

Table  3-1-  Etiwanda  Facility  Recommendations  Cost  Estimate

Table  4-1-  Emerald  Facility  Recommendations  Cost  Estimate

Table  5-1-  San Dimas  Facility  Recommendations  Cost  Estimate

Table  6-1-  Big  Dalton  Facility  Recommendations  Cost  Estimate

Table  7-1-  Azusa  Facility  Recommendations  Cost  Estimate

Table  8-1-  Estimated  Cost  Analysis  for  Solar  Power  System..

5

9

13

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page ii I Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  1-  Introduction

S:a+i "ari':.ria)  '!:ila:i  i';l.ar  xcipi:if  'iayEl:?f  ('lS':rl"i

Chapter  I  Introduction

This  report  documents  the preliminary  findings  of a visual  inspection  of  six facilities  along  San

Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District's  pipeline.  The visual  inspections  were  conducted  on July
11th,  2023.

This  report  consists  of an evaluation  of various  Pressure  Reducing  Stations  and  Flow  Control

Facilities  owned  by San  Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District.  We will  evaluate  standby

a generator  and  automatic  transfer  switch  upgrade  options  as well  as review  a budgetary  quote  from

DAP  Electric  to  perform  these  upgrades.  Additionally,  we  will  review  findings  of  our  field  visit  and

provide  recommendations  for  various  equipment  deficiencies.  In this  report,  we  will  also  review

solar  power  alternatives  for  the  facilities  in lieu  of  standby  diesel  generator  installation,  as well  as

provide  a cost  analysis  of  the  two  options.

The  preliminary  report  is based  on  the  following  conditions  and  understanding:

*  Findings,  evaluations,  and  photographs  were  taken  solely  upon  a visual  inspection  of  each

site.  No physical  or  electrical  tests  were  conducted  to  determine  the  actual  functional

condition  of  the  equipment.

*  Cost  estimates  included  within  this  report  are  preliminary  and  intended  to  only  give  a basic

order-of-magnitude  estimate  of  future  costs  to implement  the  recommendations.  Cost

estimates  are  based  upon  RS Means  electrical  cost  data.  The  costs  include  a 15%

adjustment  for  overhead.

*  Cost  estimates  do not  include  any  engineering  design  costs.

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page I i Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  2 -  Riverside  Facility  Evaluation

Sah 6ah;i=l  i+'aL= r :a;i.xrii+.i7-i:al abVsi:sr rg1;'l rict

Chapter  2  Riverside  Facility  Evaluation

2.1  Existing  Conditions

The existing  service is 120/240-volt  single-phase. The existing  service meter pedestal is rated 100
Amps, 120/240VAC,  single-phase, with  a NEMA 3R enclosure. The service meter pedestal includes
a 100-Amp  main  circuit  breaker  and  includes  a 50-Amp,  two-pole,  branch  breaker  that  feeds

existing  Panel  'A'. There  is currently  no generator  and  automatic  transfer  switch  (ATS)  installed  at

this  site.  Figure  2.1 through  Figure  2.3 illustrate  the  existing  conditions  and  suggested  placement  of

a new  generator  and  automatic  transfer  switch.

Figure  2.1-  Existing  Meter  Pedestal  Mounted  on  Concrete  Block

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 2 i Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  2 -  Riverside  Facility  Evaluation

S=.ti l;ibrfm  v;itieo- P:li.ii.ic'iioal V'j=ter ')tsarrr?

Figure  2.2  -  Existing  Load  Center  'Panel  A'

Figure  2.3 - Suggested  Location  for  New  Generator

Standby Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 3 i Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  2 -  Riverside  Facility  Evaluation

5H +1 :ai 3 5 +'ei V Ti flea; i'%1 l ri l-  l 'r; i ;]  ] Vl'a  ( e't k.' ! S"  l '  i

Exhibit  2.1-  Single  Line  Diagram

FRO+1I UTILITY

POWER SOURCE

METER PEDEST AL

100A S201240V, 1 PH, 3W, NE!,!A 3R

Ir
GROUNDING

ELECTRODE

CONDUCTOR
0210 BARE CU

GND NEUT

GROLIND ROD -7
2p(0))

1 DOA

(3) #1 Cll AND ,W GND i
AUTOMAnCTRANSFER  SWrCH

100A, 2-POLE, 3W, NEMA 3RBARE cu  IN 1 5" CONDUIT
(TYP

IOOA. 2-POLE.

NEUT

GROUNDING -"

SYSTEAI

L(3) #'l Cll  AND #'a GND
IN 1.5'CONDUIT

1€KIA
t'S

00
2P

STANDBY DlESa  GENERATOR

10KW 120MV  IPH, NEMA3R

hNEllT Oc
IN 1 5a CONDUIT

2.2  Recommendations

It  is recommended  that  a new  meter  pedestal  be installed  on the  existing  concrete  block.  Install  a

new  10kW  standby  diesel  generator  on a new  concrete  pad;  refer  to Figure  2.3 for  the  suggested

location.  It  is also  recommended  to install  a new  100-Amp,  2-pole,  automatic  transfer  switch  (ATS)

within  a NEMA  3R outdoor-rated  enclosure  located  adjacent  to the  meter  pedestal.  New  conduits

Standby Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 4 l Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  2 -  Riverside  Facility  Evaluation

E;.'l riN!.'li I?i  Jaila:!i  ".'l'rr:it:a;](  ';{3':ST  I'jt  aiCt

will  be installed  from  meter  pedestal  to ATS  and  from  ATS to generator.  Existing  conduit  that

extends  from  meter  pedestal  to vault  will  need  to be intercepted  and  fed  by  new  conduit  from  the

ATS.

Two new conduits/circuits  will  need to be installed  that  extend  from existing  lighting  panel (Panel
A) to the  generator.  These  circuits  will  feed  the  generator  battery  charger  and  coolant  heater.

Existing  Panel  A includes  adequate  space  to install  two  (2)  new  branch  circuit  breakers.  Circuit

amps  to be per  manufacturer  recommendations.

If  monitoring  of  equipment  is desired  by  the  District,  ATS  position  and  standby  generator  run  status

digital  input  signals  can be wired  back  to the  existing  PLC-2  panel.  A new  conduit  will  need  to be

installed  that  will  feed  controls  wiring  from  field  components  to existing  PLC-2  panel  in  the  vault.

The  grounding  system  will  consist  of  a new  ground  rod  bonded  to the  meter  pedestal,  generator,

and  to the  ATS. The  ground  rod  will  be 3A" x 10',  copper  clad,  and  installed  within  a traffic  rated

pre-cast  concrete  test  well.  The  new  grounding  system  will  be tied-in  to existing  equipment  in  the

vault.

2.3  Cost  Estimate

The  cost  estimate  for  the  recommended  installation  is in  Table  2-1.

Table  2-1  -  Riverside  Facility  Recommendations  Cost  Estimate

% Description € Qty ljnit.Cost!d
:

Aabo*: €iost
'l..  a:"

Total  ItemiCost' 6tal  ,

i.o iElectrical i I
1.lDemolition  $ 3,600.00

.1 _ :__ j _lMeterP_edestal . ___ _____  _ ____ _ ____ _____l  E4ct3 i  !._.l  _____ . _ (....$3,6p3Ql_ . ___ _ ;_3,QQOI _ . . ___ .

1.2Switchgear-600V  $38,705

I :1 Autom abc Transfer  Switch, j 00A, 240V, 1 PH, Nem a 3R ' Each .____i.____i$1,8250 $2,400,_,____,___ _______$_jl,225
I I 2 'Metered Pedestal,  100A  120/240V, IPH ";t"h -'<T si;i7;_s""""o;'sa,eo6'7-  --sia7-aao

..........l____;........3__)q.eyne.ra;o.r.i29gW,24QV1.P.H.,WjE.n41.osure____ ___r....;.1",,"',,,-7,,,,,,,,s!8,i,r

l.3Ductbank/Wire/Conduit  $17,768

IIli iDuctbanJ LF 50 I $25 $2,4001 $3,65Q_

I112 i#1 AWG: XHHW-2 CU LF , 200 i $2.0' $3,600i $47000

_ -71iia,
: : a .1:?,;-::.;:=.7' _ _ ,_, _ _ ,_ ,__ _,_, _ _ , ,_ ,__, , , ,,,,

LF

LF "-3a'Oo6' I_ iii.  _.  .  $1 ..4 '
$0 31. . . .$,22:4406oOl

_ . _ ._ .$.2i508
$2.475

IIHI T___ _7-___ T.{'onduit LF ' 120 I $1 8i $2.400i $2.610

n_ ;a  i j"  Conduit LF , ioo i $1 3, $2,4001 $2,525

l.4GroundingSystem  $5,280

I '1 Ground Rods with Test Well Each 'ii ' $300.Oi' $1,2001' $1 ,500

I :2 #2 Bare Cu LF ' so ] $15;  $2,400 ' $2,490

I :al Exoihermic  Welds Each ,aJ , $15.0;  $1,200 , $1290

l.5Testing  $3,000

I I 'I iStartup/Comissioni.ng-ElectncalEquipment jEachl j I $3,0001 I $3,0001

TOTAL $ 68,353.00

Contingencies@15% $ 10,300.00

TOTALCOST $ 78,653.00

,4Js=
Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page  5 Dated  Nov  2nd,  2023



Chapter  3 -  Etiwanda  Facility  Evaluation

;art  ')?i)il"l  4?i:e  I l'/f)r)':ip  (0, i,kl;, 4zy .:jzl:ai;"

Chapter  3 Etiwanda  Facility  Evaluation

3.1  Existing  Conditions

The existing service is rated 120/240-volt  single-phase. The existing service meter pedestal is
rated 100 Amps, 120/240VAC, single-phase, with a NEMA 3R enclosure. The service meter
pedestal  includes  a 100-Amp  main  circuit  breaker  and  a 100-Amp,  two-pole,  branch  breaker  that

feeds  the  existing  automatic  transfer  switch  (ATS).  The  existing  panelboard  (Panel  PP) includes  a

100-Amp,  2-pole,  main  breaker.  The  meter  pedestal  short  circuit  rating  is 10kA.  There  is currently

a 7.5kW  generator  and  a 100-amp  ATS installed  at this  location.  Figure  3.1 through  Figure  3.3

illustrate  the existing  conditions  and suggested  placement  of a new  generator  and  automatic

transfer  switch.

Figure  3.1-  Existing  Meter  Pedestal  Mounted  on Concrete  Pad

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 6 i Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  3 -  Etiwanda  Facility  Evaluation

aa.5FUi GE ))i  ill  'J 311e'/ l"  I 'J +:la'.l;)a- ';'= ;l'!':r  !)tZljl-..?

Figure  3.2  -  Existing  Load  Center  'Panel  PP'

Figure  3.3  -  Existing  Generator  to  be  Replaced

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 7 i Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  3 -  Etiwanda  Facility  Evaluation

%{]  ";at>tipl  '"=tleoi  =+iiittlai;;s!  il/5jq7  r.'is": al=i

Figure  3.4  -  Existing  Automatic  Transfer  Switch  to  be Replaced

3.2  Recommendations

The  existing  meter  pedestal  short  circuit  rating  is 10,000  Amps.  The  maximum  available  short

circuit  current  per  Southern  California  Edison  Electrical  Service  Requirements  tables  is 42,000

Amps  (Table  1-5,  Short  Circuit  Current).  Therefore,  additional  investigation  is  required  to

determine  if  the  meter  pedestal  has an adequate  short  circuit  rating.  Using  preliminary  short

circuit  calculations,  the  SCE transformer  location  will  need  to be minimum  of 120  ft from  the

existing  meter  pedestal  so that  the  available  short  circuit  current  is attenuated  to less  than  10,000

Amps.  We recommend  that  the installation  contractor  review  existing  equipment  installation,

location  of  SCE transformer,  primary  conductors,  and  upgrade  the  meter  pedestal  as required.

The  existing  7.5kW  generator  and  100-amp  automatic  transfer  switch  will  be replaced  with  a new

10kW  generator  and  a new  125-Amp  automatic  transfer  switch.  The  existing  automatic  transfer

switch  is a legacy  unit  and  replacement  parts  may  be difficult  to obtain.  Therefore,  we  recommend

replacement  of  the  automatic  transfer  switch.  Existing  power  conductors,  control  conductors  and

equipment  grounding  conductors  shall  be replaced  with  new  conductors  while  keeping  the  existing

conduits.

The  existing  automatic  transfer  switch  installation  was  reviewed  to  ensure  that  the neutral

conductors  are  properly  bonded  and  that  the  neutral-to-ground  connection  is established  at the

service  meter  pedestal.  As discussed  above,  it  is recommended  that  a short  circuit  calculation  be

performed  at  this  site.  Typical  automatic  transfer  switch  withstand  ratings  are  14kA.  Therefore,  if

the  available  fault  current  is greater  than  14kA,  special  (or  current  limiting)  breakers  can be

installed  on  the  line  side  of  the  ATS  to increase  the  short  circuit  withstand  rating.

dfiz
Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 8 i Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  3 -  Etiwanda  Facility  Evaluation

5:]C 'lab'ri'41  v:sil=y'-  :atii'+i  C'p=tl  'l'+a!;!r  )r=!rtci

We  recommend  that  the  existing  grounding  system  is tested  to ensure  that  the  resistance  from  the

grounding  electrode  to earth  is 25 0hms  or  less.  If  the  grounding  system  resistance  is found  to be

greater  than  25 0hms,  an additional  ground  rod  can be installed.  Once  the integrity  of the

grounding  system  is verified,  the  new  generator  and  automatic  transfer  switch  can  be bonded  to the

grounding  system.

3.3  Cost  Estimate

The  cost  estimate  for  the  recommended  installation  is in  Table  3-1.

Table  3-1-  Etiwanda  Facility  Recommendations  Cost  Estimate

liem
I t" "  a"t'-m:"ta""'o=;n'ffi;o;':x"-"-d""l,f7',aJ."":"'aT" . unit' b

0+='t+4!J    a4'a!.1

:' Unit.5@st!
7+.*'a-y;%.  ',

}La5oa:Cod

ys-avi@q.>.  +.m+saabm  =i

eOtal'lfOfn' 6ostl Toil  :

i  .0 iElectrical I I I

l.lDemolition  $ 7,200.00

I i j iExisting Generatorand ATS i Eachl 1 i . . : _ $7.200', _ ii  $7.200)

l.2Switchgear-600V  $22,285

i 1 jAutomatic Transfer Switch, j 25A, 240V, 4 PH, Nem a 1 . Each ii I $1,285: s;_,<oo: $316851I
I 2 IGeneratoriOkW,240V1PH,WPEnclosure Each ii l $13,8001 $4,800:, sl8,600,il_._...__._._.___....._._......_._._.

l.3Ductbank/Wire/Conduit  $8.943

1 .#1 AWG:  XHHW-2  CU I LF 180 $2 01 $3,600: $3,9601j
I 2 .#6 AWG,  XHHW-2  CU I LF 80 $L4i  $2,400: $215081

I 3 ',#14  AWG  (Comtol) i LF 300 $0 31 $2,400 ', $2.4751

l.4GroundingSystem  $3,815

I i :Ground  Rod,  Copperclad I Each 1 $11001 $1,200l $1,3101
2 #2  Bare  Cu LF 40 si.si  si,zooi  si,:_sol
3 '.Exothermic  Welds Each 3 $15.01, $1,200;, $1,2451

l.5Testing  $5,500

i 1 l'Startup/Comissioning - Electrical Equipmem i Each 1 $3,000: o $3,0001I
12 Test  Grounding  Each i 1 $2,5001 o $2,5001I

!If  Ill'  I
TOTAL  $ 47,743.00

Contingencies@15% $ 7,200.00

TOTALCOST  $ 54,943.00

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 9 l Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  4 -  Emerald  Facility  Evaluation

:: €)l  riabti=l  ai=l '=a.- ;;l  :iia  :ip;sl  ay:'>':'  a f:':  litai

Chapter  4 - Emerald  Facility  Evaluation

4.1  Existing  Conditions

The existing service is rated 120/240-volt  single-phase. The existing meter panel is rated at 125-
Amps, 120/240VAC, and single-phase. The existing meter panel is protected by a 125-amp main
circuit  breaker.  The  existing  load  center  (Panel  PP) is protected  with  a 100-amp  main  breaker.

There  is currently  a 7.5kW  generator  and  a 100-amp  automatic  transfer  switch  installed  at this

location.

Figure  4.1-  Existing  Service  Pedestal  Mounted  on Concrete  Pad

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 10 i Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  4 -  Emerald  Facility  Evaluation

Si=.  1 CE B.),  1 ;.) .; ala."v ia;l iJtil - i(:i;i! 'a  *. "r  f;i=. i ;i  :"

Figure  4.2  -  Existing  Load  Center  'Panel  PP'

Figure  4.3  -  Existing  Generator  to  be  Replaced.

Page 11 i Dated Nov 2nd, 2023

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study



Chapter  4 -  Emerald  Facility  Evaluation

Sa  L' r i  ei :l  'i  ?l v Sl  I-'."  '."j  'i 'l'  R)  al I 'J:'  l'  -. E T 'j  j'.'i  r  l ff'L

Figure  4.4  -  Existing  Automatic  Transfer  Switch  to  be Replaced.

4.2  Recommendations

The  existing  7.5kW  generator  and  100-amp  automatic  transfer  switch  will  be replaced  with  a new

10kW  generator  and a new  125-Amp  automatic  transfer  switch.  Existing  power  conductors,

control  conductors  and  grounding  conductors  shall  be replaced  with  new  conductors  while  keeping

the  existing  conduits.

We  could  not  verify  the  short  circuit  rating  of  the  existing  meter  panel  main  breaker.  The  main

breaker  is a Murray  EP212,  2-Pole,  125A  Breaker.  This  breaker  is a legacy  model.  Additionally,  we

could  not  identify  the  short  circuit  marking  on the  breaker.  Per  UL rating  standards,  if  the  breaker

is not  marked  with  a short  circuit  interrupting  rating,  the  breaker  short  circuit  rating  defaults  to

5kA.  The  available  short  circuit  current  from  SCE could  easily  exceed  this  value  and  result  in a

hazardous  condition  for  personnel.  Additionally,  various  models  of Murray  breakers  have  a

documented  history  of  failing.  We  recommend  that  the  meter  panel  and  main  breaker  are  replaced

with  a new  meter  panel  that  is UL listed  as an assembly  and  includes  a short  circuit  rating  greater

than  the  available  fault  current.  Additionally,  we  recommend  that  a short  circuit  calculation  is

performed  so that  the minimum  short  circuit  rating  of the meter  panel  main  breaker  can be

determined.

The existing  automatic  transfer  switch  installation  was  reviewed  to  ensure  that  the  neutral

conductors  are  properly  bonded  and  that  the  neutral-to-ground  connection  is established  at the

service  meter  pedestal.

We  recommend  that  the  existing  grounding  system  is tested  to ensure  that  the  resistance  from  the

grounding  electrode  to earth  is 25 0hms  or  less.  If  the  grounding  system  resistance  is found  to be

greater  than  25 0hms,  an additional  ground  rod  can be installed.  Once  the integrity  of the

grounding  system  is verified,  the  new  generator  and  automatic  transfer  switch  can  be bonded  to the

grounding  system

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page  12  Dated  Nov  2nd,  2023



Chapter  4 -  Emerald  Facility  Evaluation

S;iti  'a=bri;i  +aill;at  i4:i-'ia-=*i  'i'iiNt?r  l;i;iarl:i

4.3  Cost  Estimate

The  cost  estimate  for  the  recommended  installation  is in  Table  4-1.

Table  4-1-  Emerald  Facility  Re':ommenclations  Cost  Estimate

!_
(-  = -  -  -0- '="=-J-0  -= -  ----  '  -  }--j#-  -tel  --="-   )-,l  -l 40 = 'u-%*.'-0   '-   '= = -  =' =  - -   (#====-(  )'

Descrij'tion
'  :'  "   ' 4>"}.a.i '  l" ='  ( a '%  l   '

rUariit'.g €".. -. :.. (€ :;m'€!Am;41"  I"FO;i"-  '
t.o iElectrical I I I I

l.lDemolition  $ 10,800.(XI
_ _ 1 _ _Exisbng_Mqter_Panel _ _ _ l Each l_ j _ l_ ' $3 600J _ $3 6001' 2 ExshngATS_ _ _ lEachl  j I ' $3800_1 $3600J __ ' 3 Exsting Gen_erator_ ___ _ _ _ _ I Each l j I i $3 QOpi _ _ $3 6QO1 __ _ ____ _

1.2 Switchgear - 60(IV $38,165

-l
i j

, _ ,_ .-i 2
i3

Au.t.om.a3ic :Tra.rysfer.S.witph.,1 ,75.A,2.49V,'l..6.H,N.em.a.l......
4tt,redpai_e4____,10p.A,12Q/240V,1PH_ _
Generator,l  OkW, 240V  j PH,  VIP  Enclosure

Each

Each

Each

41

:1-l- 1  I

.............47.,g!4i
'..5i3,3,;;spi

$13,8001

,,_ ...$.z,<ool,_ _sj','66'6)
sa'.s6'6'l

iiiiiii  ............!j.3.,68.§.

iiiii  ._  iii  3.ys.,ss.o.
$18,600

1.3Ductbank/WirelConduit  $11,508

-l i__1_._
2

#1AWG:X_H_W-2.CL4__ _
#6  AWG:  XHHW-2  CU

' LF
' iF'

200

 80

$2.0

 $1.4

.__ . .$_3,__(io.o
 $2,400

_ . iii  .  _  _}4.,OQO

$2,508

ff a3 #14  AWG  (Conirol) LF ' 300 ' $03 ' $2,400 $2,475.

z  I 4 j " Conduit LF 100 $1 .3 $2,400 $2.525

l.4GroundingSystem  $5,280
_l :1 iGround Rods with Test Well Each 1 $300.0 $1 ,200 $1,5001
-_____ I :2 i#2BareCu i LF 60 $1 5 $2,400 5z,3_gi_
H'- I :3 iExothermicWelds I Each 6 $150j  $1,200 ._5;__

l.5Testing  $5,500
I 11 iStartup/C____omissioning - Electrical Equipment i Each 1 ' $3,000 ' sa,ooo_l
I :2 iTestGro'  Each 1 $2,500 $2,5051
Ill  Illil  I

TOTAL  $ 71,253.00

Contingencies@15% $ 10,700.00

TOTALCOST  $ 81,953.00

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 13  Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  5 -  San Dimas  Facility  Evaluation

S:in  ry';]Oi'ei  :;ll="  i":i,iuicc,iz  :t.==r  rqist'ric"

Chapter  5  San  Dimas  Facility  Evaluation

5.1  Existing  Conditions

The existing  service is 120/240-volt,  1-Phase. The facility  includes a service-rated  switchboard  that
includes  a 125A  main  breaker.  The  switchboard  houses  the  automatic  transfer  switch  in  one  of  the

switchboard  sections.  There  is currently  a 17kW,  240V,  single  phase  diesel  generator  with  a 150A

circuit  breaker  that  feeds  the  automatic  transfer  switch.  The  short  circuit  current  rating  of  the  main

switchboard  is 10kA.

Figure  5.1-  Main  Switchboard

Figure  5.2  -  Automatic  Transfer  Switcti  Section

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 14 I Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  5 -  San Dimas  Facility  Evaluation

Sar: 'iai'xisi  va)l:'V  l':"i+nciyiz:  :iii*t=l-  Orsmrj

Figure  5.3  -  Existing  Generator  to  be Replaced.

5.2  Recommendations

The  existing  25kW  generator  and  automatic  transfer  switch  will  be replaced  with  a new  30kW

generator  and  a new  150-amp  automatic  transfer  switch  (ATS).  Existing  power  conductors,  control

conductors,  and grounding  conductors  shall  be  replaced  with  new  upsized  conductors.  We

recommend installing  new #1/O AWG phase conductors and #6 AWG equipment  grounding
conductor  in existing  conduit  that  extends  from  the  generator  to the  automatic  transfer  switch.  The

new  generator  and  ATS  shall  be bonded  to the  existing  grounding  system.

We  recommend  that  the  existing  grounding  system  is tested  to ensure  that  the  resistance  from  the

grounding  electrode  to earth  is 25 0hms  or  less.

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page  15  Dated  Nov  2nd,  2023



Chapter  5 -  San Dimas  Facility  Evaluation

5 !.1 I -. k l) [ e : aJT!l €Y FI J -ilClpF  ' "5t--:.r  '.'lSor  ] :

5.3  Cost  Estimate

The  cost  estimate  for  the  recommended  installation  is in Table  5-1.

Table  5-1  -  San Dimas  Facility  Recommendations  Cost  Estimate

!Item
a*n.y.im<.rq*os'n.)  q  i.-aa_.  toi  '. i at<i*r.ti.rhz  i  Aljlk(  bW4afW  010:&aA iw.'srdmL..*LL!tmd.w*bv*

"  " Descr1ption  '

g'o

0.'Gi.M
;  "-"'-'-l

:" LlrN%qos&,'.i
m

ILabor  Cos(
ffa

-Total  Item  Cost
41 ..._..........__._....  ..

!aa'{0jal  q=a.'.<ta%

T6tl  . ..

1 .0 'Electrical i I
1.1Demolition  $ 10,800.00

- % 2' lEE"xis"';ngg AGTesnerator - - - -- !EE:cahhl _ : ! _ i: - -$$46:'08oOoOl - - $$46',0800oOl
1.2Switchgear-600V  $45,133

'1 jAutomaticTransferSwitchl50A,  240V, 1PH,  Nema  1 Each I ii $1,7251 $2,4001 $4125

: : :,::;r::a,:;.OWl:;::_40V, IPH l l ::  :I  ::!2=;', _ :;,::JTt_. E., :aslsooo.ooF: """'
l.3Ductbank/Wire/Conduit  $11,214

iii #1 /O AWG: XHHW-2  CU LF , 120 I $2.4 5a,eooi $3,882

I_____'z #6 AWG, XHHW-2  CU LF 40  i $1 .41 $2,400i $2,454

r' 3 #'l4  AWG (Control) LF ' ieo i so.ai s;i.<ooi' $2,440
4 1 " Conduit LF 30 i $1.31' $2,4001' $2,438

l.4Misc  $5,900
Ij Louvsred  Metal Door Each ii $800.0' 5,i,zool $2,000

i2 Generator  Exhaust  Shroud Each ii $1 ,500.0  ' $2,4001 $3,900

1.5Testing  $5,500

ii .Startup/Comissianing  - Electrical  Equipment Each iJ ____3a,ooo_i $3,000
"-"-""-"r"-'-n""-'-'"T-e-st G-r"ound'ing Each 11 "'-'l $2,500

1,1  lll'll
TOTAL $ 78,546.50

Contingencies@15%  $ 11,800.00

TOTALCOST  $ 90,346.50

z;3s
Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 16 i Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  6 -  Big  Dalton  Facility  Evaluation

.1;.: 1' "1;).')   . ;i  '1.=' Hll  ? i i';l  i )'ilC  B-, -3 ."  kl 61'eia  li)z  I r ' <; r

Chapter  6 Big Dalton  Facility  Evaluation

6.1  Existing  Conditions

The existing  service is rated 120/240-volt  single-phase.  The existing  meter  panel is rated at 125-
Amps, 120/240VAC,  and single-phase.  The existing  meter  panel is protected  by a 125-amp,  2-pole,
main circuit  breaker.  There is currently  a 7.5kW  generator  and a 100-amp  automatic  transfer

switch  installed  at this  location.

Figure  6.1-  Existing  Service  Pedestal  Mounted  on Concrete  Block

Figure  6.2  -  Existing  Generator  to  be Replaced.

6.2  Recommendations

The  existing  7.5kW  generator  and  100-amp  automatic  transfer  switch  will  be replaced  with  a new

10kW  generator  and  a new  125-amp  automatic  transfer  switch.  Existing  power  conductors,  control

conductors  and  grounding  conductors  shall  be replaced  with  new  conductors  while  keeping  the

existing  conduits.  The  new  generator  and  ATS  shall  be grounded  to the  existing  grounding  system.

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 17 i Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  6 -  Big Dalton  Facility  Evaluation

Saii  r6a+giiei  .'a:laa-  ii!iiriir.i).i;if  'l'i}It':'r  k)1:;' :j:i

We could  not  verify  the  short  circuit  rating  of  the  existing  meter  panel  main  breaker.  The  main

breaker  is a Murray  EP212,  2-Pole,  125A  Breaker.  This  breaker  is a legacy  model.  Per  UL rating

standards,  if  the  breaker  is not  marked  with  a short  circuit  interrupting  rating,  the  breaker  short

circuit  rating  defaults  to 5kA.  The  available  short  circuit  value  from  SCE could  easily  exceed  this

value  and  result  in  a hazard  for  personnel.  Additionally,  various  models  of  Murray  breakers  have  a

documented  history  of  failing.  We  recommend  that  the  meter  panel  and  main  breaker  are  replaced

with  a new  meter  panel  that  is UL listed  as an assembly  and  includes  a short  circuit  rating  greater

than  the available  fault  current.  Additionally,  we  recommend  that  a short  circuit  calculation  is

performed  so that  the  required  minimum  short  circuit  rating  of  the  meter  panel  main  breaker  can

be determined.

The existing  automatic  transfer  switch  installation  was  reviewed  to  ensure  that  the  neutral

conductors  are  properly  bonded  and  that  the  neutral-to-ground  connection  is established  at the

service  meter  pedestal.

We  recommend  that  the  existing  grounding  system  is tested  to ensure  that  the  resistance  from  the

grounding  electrode  to earth  is 25 0hms  or  less.  If  the  grounding  system  resistance  is found  to be

greater  than  25 0hms,  an additional  ground  rod  can be installed.  Once  the integrity  of the

grounding  system  is verified,  the  new  generator  and  automatic  transfer  switch  can  be bonded  to the

grounding  system.

6.3  Cost  Estimate

The  cost  estimate  for  the  recommended  installation  is in  Table  6-1  below.

Table  6-1  -  Big Dalton  Facility  Recommendations  Cost  Estimate

El l,":Y'l trt J4+Jla0.."i4 J=.:'a+a:J.%!. =.I:Ja:7a:ab:Q;;; J;, ;,);ti * +>. - y it v II ...i a- .-.x< (. .- =h.-- ta. t -tUnit ' Qt}  '

)S  ." .  (4  L  a0 l'f-  .tl  e

';tlnit  Cost

i-li?  t'x'lff._.ll,t!

LaborCost #'
h  0 t+ia  za%t  :.aa  +{  '=  '.   ..y

;,:'.. = Tt+tal  :.'

t.o iElectrical I I I
1.1Demolition  $ 10,800.00

I , i '.ExsbngMeterPanel I Each i 1 $0 $3,600 3a,aooi
2 '..jxsUtyg_QTS ............___________'.4.................... iiiiiii  ,,,  ,,  ....l Each i 1 $0 $3,600 sa,eooi

"' """" 3 """"" "#xisUng-(jener:iio7-'-'-"""""""""""""'  ""' " "' "' "' (""Each' I 1 $0 $3,6Ci6'" """" $3,6001

1.2Switchgear-600V  $38,165

1 AutomaticTransferSwitchl25A  240V  IPH.  Nemal Each' 1 $1 ,285 $2,400 -  $3,685
I 2 IMete_red Panel,  10J  120/240V,  IPH Each  : 1 $12,280 $3,600 '$15,880
I 3 'Gen-erator,1  0kW,  240V  j PH,  WP Enclosure Each  I 1 $13,800 $4,800 $18,600

1.3Ductbank/Wire/Conduit  $11,508

l  1. i l#1 AWGI XHHW-2 cu ,__________,,,,______,LF 200 _______ 3_____2.(!_: $3,600 $4,000

[ 2 :#6 AWG:  XHHW-2  CU LF 80 '$1.4 $2,4001 $2,508

r 3 l#j  4 AWG  (Control) LF __  $03 $2,400 $2.475

4 1 " Conduit T "T'5"- -' $13 ' $2,400 $2,525

1.4GroundingSystem  $5,190

1 IGround  Rods  with  TestWell Each i 1 $300.0 $1 ,200 $1 ,500

2 1#2 Bare  Cu LF I 30 $1 5 $2.400 _____$2.445

Q l I__Exothermic  Welds Each i 3 $15.0 $1 ,200 '___$1,245

1.5Testing  $5,500

II Startup/Comissioning  - Electrical  Equipment EachJ 1 i $3,000

i2 Test  Grounding Eachl'1 '$2,500 $2,500

lit  lll'll
TOTAL  $ 71,163.00

Contingencies@15% $ 10,700.00

TOTALCOST  $ 81,863.00

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 18 l Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  7 -  Azusa  Facility  Evaluation

.E.;)n <K ;)5  t Iv} y 31iq  i  *'i   ;  't)li' l'.){il  'ii'a  r er l  '.'.if t ' at

Chapter  7 - Azusa  Facility  Evaluation

7.1  Existing  Conditions

The existing  service is rated 120/240-volt  single-phase. The Azusa Light & Water  service meter is
A18635.  The  service  entrance  section  is protected  by  a 60-amp  main  breaker  and  includes  a short

circuit  current  rating  of  25kA  based  on Square  D FA model  breaker.  There  is currently  a lO.OkW,

single  phase  generator  and  a 70-amp  automatic  transfer  switch  installed  at  this  location.

Figure  7.1-  Existing  Automatic  Transfer  Switch  to  be Replaced.

Figure  7.2  -  Existing  Generator  to  be Replaced.

7.2  Recommendations

The  existing  lO.OkW  generator  and  70-amp  automatic  transfer  switch  will  be replaced  with  a new

10kW  generator  and  a new  125-amp  automatic  transfer  switch.  Existing  power  conductors,  control

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 19 i Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  7 -  Azusa  Facility  Evaluation

Elm  G=i ."  i=i  r < ri3';  '."ytn':i:'iai)  ai'- 3t4a  'l  :Sl r :l

conductors  and  equipment  grounding  conductors  shall  be replaced  with  new  conductors  while

keeping  the existing  conduits.  The new  generator  and ATS shall  be bonded  to the existing

grounding  system.

The existing  automatic  transfer  switch  installation  was  reviewed  to  ensure  that  the  neutral

conductors  are  properly  bonded  and  that  the  neutral-to-ground  connection  is established  at the

service  meter  pedestal.

We  recommend  that  the  existing  grounding  system  is tested  to ensure  that  the  resistance  from  the

grounding  electrode  to earth  is 25 0hms  or  less.  If  the  grounding  system  resistance  is found  to be

greater  than  25 0hms,  an additional  ground  rod(s)  can be installed.  Once  the  integrity  of the

grounding  system  is verified,  the  new  generator  and  automatic  transfer  switch  can  be bonded  to the

grounding  system.

7.3  Cost  Estimate

The  cost  estimate  for  the  recommended  installation  is in  Table  7-1  below.

Table  7-1  -  Azusa  Facility  Recommendations  Cost  Estimate

;14em""""="  ""'aT"""De:;ar;pti':'n"'a""'a""'-""'-""""a Unit' %  Unit  Costy

:va!szd%*s  %+Wl".-i.

;,:abprCqs$# "-.... .'Qla!.'....:
1 .0 Electrical I I "' """' I

L1Demolition  $ 7,200.00

' 3' IEE;"s:_"nggAGTeSnerator __ !EEaaochhf : I : $$33'66oOo0:1 $$3366oOoOl
1.2Switchgear-6(X)V  $22,285

'1 Autom atic Transfer Switch, j25A 240V, j PH, Nem a j i Each i'1 $1 ,285 $2,400 $3,685

i 2 Geppr.7torl0kW,240ViPH WPEnclosure Each j $33,809'_ __$4800 $18600 _

1.3DuctbankANirelConduit  $11,174

1 l#l  AWG:  XHHW-2  CU LF I 120 $2 0 $3,600 $3.840

;_i .#6 AWG:  XHHW-2  CU LF I 40 $1 4 $2,400 $2,454

-l #14  AWG  (Comrol) LF i 120 $0 3 $2,400 $2,430

:4 'l " Conduit LF I' 40 $1 .3 $2,400 $2.450

l.4GroundingSystem  $5190

1 Ground  Rods  with  TestWell Each J 1 _______$_3_0_0_.0_i___$__1,2_0_0_.  $1,500

2 .#2 Bare  Cu 71 3-0 __________$15';__J______"'--q  $2,445

:3 I Exotherm  ic Welds
"

'3 $15.0:  $1,200 -  $1,245

1.5Testing  $5,500

i__g_ Startup/Comissioning  - Electncal  Equipment Each i .i j $3,000 _$3,0_OQ

ffiL_!n- ffi Each I i  : $2,5001 $2.5""""00'

i lll'll"
TOTAL  $ 51,349.00

Contingencies@15% $ 7,800.00

TOTALCOST  $ 59,i49.00

z$,- Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 20 l Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  9 -  Solar  Power  Alternative

S;j{at 7;=i;',tel  aj=::;i",- :i;i:4iTiCl})al 'ii'=l'ei'  :'):ln-l

Chapter  8  Solar  Power  Alternative

The cost  of installing  solar  energy  systems  equipped  with  battery  storage  has been  steadily

decreasing.  Additionally,  photovoltaic  technology  has  been  slowly  but  steadily  improving.  Solar

panels  are  approximately  20o/o more  efficient  now  than  they  were  5 years  ago. However,  industrial

installations  have  two  major  disadvantages;  high  upfront  costs  and  intermittency  of available

sunlight.  Although  the  problem  of  intermittency  can  be mitigated  by  greater  (or  higher  density)

battery  storage,  the  required  size  of  battery  storage  increases  sharply  as the  length  of  the  utility

power  outage  increases.  Another  major  disadvantage  of solar  energy  systems  are  space

constraints.

For  example,  if  the  utility  outage  lasted  one  hour  for  a 3kW  electrical  load,  and  10kW  of  solar  panels

and  battery  storage  is installed,  the  solar  panels  would  provide  all  the  power  required  (assuming

the  utility  power  outage  happened  during  daylight  hours).  However,  if  the  outage  lasted  for  three

days,  the  battery  storage  would  need  to be approximately  180  - 216kW-Hr.  This  would  result  in a

battery  storage  system  of  250kW-Hr.  If  the  utility  outage  lasted  for  longer  than  three  days,  the

energy from the solar/battery  system would  be exhausted,  while  the standby  generator  option
would  continue  to provide  power  (assuming  that  it could  be re-fueled  daily).  The  3kW  electrical

load  stated  above  is considered  the  typical  electrical  load  (for  each  of  the  sites  discussed  in this

evaluation  report)  and  we  will  use this  value  for  the  purposes  of  sizing  the  Solar  Power  System.  The

costs  outlined  in Table  8-1  below  are  the  result  of  this  assumption.  We  will  use  the  cost  data  found

in  Table  8-1  for  comparison  with  the  standby  diesel  generator  option.

The  following  analysis  is an estimated  cost  analysis  for  a solar  power  alternative.  A typical  solar

panel  system  capable  of  generating  10kW  or 30kW  power  will  require  solar  panels,  an industrial

grade  battery  storage  system  and  inverter  to convert  AC power  to DC power.  The  following  table

shows  the estimated  cost  analysis  breakdown  for  the essential  equipment  necessary  for  solar

power  system.

Table  8-1  -  Estimated  Cost  Analysis  for  Solar  Power  System

'taft_!kiiWllKirallmAff;'MlliA!lmmM-it"ml!tiYi Xiffiiff 'h:l
I

i
a I a xi a

ffsaar.  r.. .i !NF  Illif't  iA iMffi  XiN!i  @J)alil ' .' 11111'4:i'.  I i Aa'Jr 'l iff:riimi* aIRm nn

Solat l'aial  (IC!c!% 3 - -  -  - '
Solar  panel  (30kW)

Industrial  Battery  Storage  System  (250kWH)

Grid  Tied  Inverter  (10kW)

Grid  Tied  Inverter  (30kW)

r

1

6

5

1

i E..
EA

EA

EA

EA

$ 32,500.00
$ 97,500.00
$ 282,000.00
$ 3,150.00
$ 3,725.00

$ 162,500.00  '

$ 97,500.00

$ 1,692,000.00

$ 15,750.00

$ 3,725.00

Subtotal:  $1,971,475.00

Plusl5o/oAdjustmentforOverhead:  $ 295,721.25

TOtal:  $2,267,196.25

$3.25
The  lump  sum  cost  of  the  solar  panel  is calculated  using  the  following  calculation:  -  * 10kW.

w

Other  cost  such  as conductors,  conduits,  testing,  array  and structure  installation,  and  regular

maintenance  will  add  approximately  $725,600  to the  total  cost  in  table  8-1  above.

In terms  of  space,  each  facility  will  also  require  an adequate  amount  of  space  when  it comes  to

housing  the  solar  panel  system.  Using  a typical  solar  panel  manufacturer  as an example,  the  area  of

an individual  panel  is approximately  23.5  ft2 per  300W.  This  translates  to an area  of  roughly  798  ft2

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page  21  Dated  Nov  2nd,  2023



Chapter  9 -  Solar  Power  Alternative

':a-a.lt"li-s=.'J,"-='l'jaa)F""'Jj'fl'.)'J)"Jl'lXi'3'la'a.i"!J'+  :oai:

for  a 10kW  solar  panel  system.  The  space  required  for  a battery  storage  system  is roughly  80 ft2.

The  total  space  required  for  the  solar  panels  and  the  battery  storage  system  is roughly  878  ft2.

Other  contributing  factors  such  as the  space  required  for  maintenance  and  repairs  will  also  increase

the  space  requirements.

Chapter  9  General  Recommendations

9.1  Site  Priority

We  recommend  that  first  priority  is given  to the  Riverside  Meter  Structure  Facility.  Although  the

existing  control  panel  (PLC-2)  has UPS backup,  it  has  limited  runtime  and  the  system  is vulnerable

to extended  utility  power  outages.  We  recommend  that  second  priority  is given  to the  Emerald  and

Big  Dalton  Pressure  Reducing  Stations.  At  these  sites,  we  recommend  that  the  meter  panels  be

replaced  with  meter  panels  that  are  UL listed  and  meet  current  utility  standards.  We  recommend

third  priority  for  all  remaining  sites.

9.2  Permits

The installation  of new  standby  diesel  generators  typically  triggers  South  Coast  Air  Quality

Management  District  (SCAQMD)  regulations  and permitting  requirements.  However,  standby

generators  rated  37.2kW  (50BHP)  or  less  do not  require  a permit  to construct  from  SCAQMD.

9.3  General  Requirements

Standby  diesel  generator  installations  require  the  following:

*  Five  (5)  feet  clearance  around  generator  footprint  for  maintenance  actions.

*  Concrete  pad  with  enough  compression  strength  to allow  for  generator  and  fuel  weight;

sized  specifically  for  generator  footprint.

*  Bollards  where  generators  are  installed  in  vehicular  traffic  areas.

*  Seismic  Zone  anchoring.

9.4  DAP  Electric  Quote

We  have  reviewed  the  DAP  Electric  Inc.  quote  and  have  no exceptions  to the  items  that  it  contains.

DAP  Electric  proposes  to install  two  (2)  ratings  of  standby  generators;  10kW  and  30kW.  We  agree

with  this  approach.  Minimizing  the  ratings  of  the standby  generators  will  allow  the  District  to

standardize  on  parts  and  will  increase  maintenance  efficiency.  Additionally,  the  overall  cost  of  their

quote  is inline  with  our  preliminary  cost  estimates.

4;3s Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page  22  Dated  Nov  2nd,  2023



Chapter  10  -  Conclusions

Chapter  10  - Conclusions

Based  on this  study's  findings,  the  following  recommendations  are  made:

*  Riverside  Meter  Structure:

o  Replace  existing  Meter  Pedestal

o  Install  new  automatic  transfer  switch  and  10kW  generator

o Install new grounding  system at meter pedestal/generator  and tie-in to existing
grounding  system

*  Etiwanda  PRS:

o Installation  contractor  to review  and (if  necessary)  upgrade  meter  pedestal  so that

short  circuit  rating  of  existing  meter  pedestal  meets  or exceeds  available  fault  current

from  SCE.

o Replace  existing  automatic  transfer  switch  and generator  and  install  new  125A

automatic  transfer  switch  and  10kW  generator

o  Test  existing  grounding  system

*  Emerald  PRS:

o Replace  existing  meter  pedestal;  without  any  information  on  the  main  breaker  (Murray

EP212),  the  breaker  short  circuit  rating  is 5kA  per  UL. Additionally,  various  models  of

Murray  breakers  have  a documented  history  of  failing.  Perform  available  short  circuit

calculation  so that  the  minimum  short  circuit  rating  of  the  panel  can  be determined.

o Replace  existing  automatic  transfer  switch  and generator  and install  new  125A

automatic  transfer  switch  and  10kW  generator.

o  Test  existing  grounding  system

*  San Dimas  Hydro:

o  Replace  existing  automatic  transfer  switch  and generator  and install  new  150A

automatic  transfer  switch  and  30kW  generator

o  Install  air  intake  louvers  in the  generator  room  to allow  for  proper  generator  cooling

and prevent  negative  pressure  condition.  Upsize  generator  air  exhaust  louver  as

required.

o Test  existing  grounding  system

*  Big  Dalton  PRS:

o Replace  existing  meter  pedestal;  without  any  information  on the  main  breaker  (Murray

EP212),  the  breaker  short  circuit  rating  is 5kA  per  UL. Additionally,  various  models  of

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 23 l Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



Chapter  10  -  Conclusions

S;: -i -;  =i I)r. ei l;  al :g  Vi il  r  iC! ;";il  'i!f "Ja3'- .-.')IS i r t< i

Murray  breakers  have  a documented  history  of  failing.  Perform  available  short  circuit

calculation  so that  the  minimum  short  circuit  rating  of  the  panel  can  be determined.

o  Replace  existing  automatic  transfer  switch  and generator  and install  new  125A

automatic  transfer  switch  and  10kW  generator.

o  Test  existing  grounding  system

.  AZUSA  FCS:

o Replace  existing  automatic  transfer  switch  and generator  and install  new  125A

automatic  transfer  switch  and  10kW  generator

o Test  existing  grounding  system

*  Solar  power  alternative  is not  recommended  for  the  following  reasons:

o High  initial  cost

o  Depending  on the  battery  system  installed,  it  only  provides  limited  backup  power

during  extended  utility  outages.

o SGV sites  reviewed  in  this  report  have  limited  space  available.

If  the  District  chooses  the  generator  upgrades  option,  the  estimated  total  cost  for  the  upgrades  on

all  six  sites  is $446,907.50.  The  total  estimated  cost  for  the  solar  power  option  upgrades  for  all  six

sites  is $2,992,796.25;  approximately  seven  times  the cost  of the standby  generator  option.

Therefore,  we recommend  that  the District  pursues  the  standby  generator  upgrades  option.

Additionally,  we recommend  that  the District  authorizes  the DAP Electric  quote  and  as well  as

additional  recommendations  contained  in  this  report.

Standby  Replacement  Generator  Study

Page 24 i Dated Nov 2nd, 2023



AGENDA  ACTION  ITEM  N0.  3

DECLARE  SURPLUS  INVENTORY

RECOMMENDED  ACTION:  Approve  disposal  of  surplus  inventory.

BACKGROUND:  None

BUDGET  IMPACT:  None

PRIOR  BOARD  ACTION:  None



SURPLUS  INVENTORY  DECLARED  BY  THE  BOARD  OF DIRECTORS

on  November  13,  2023

Quantity Description

1. I Boardroom  Table

2. 1 Boardroom  Desk

3. 10 Board  Chairs

4. 20 Boardroom  Audience/Misc  Office  Chairs



Memorandum
To: San  Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District  Board  of  Directors

Cc:  Darin  Kasamoto,  General  Manager

From:  Evelyn  Reyes,  External  Affairs  Manager

Date:  November  7, 2023

Subject:  External  Affairs  Report

Rebates:

Rain

Barrel

Washing

Machines

High-

Efficiency

Toilets

Waterless

Urinals

Smart

Controllers

Sprinkler

Nozzles

Soil

Sensor

Flow  Meter

Monitor

$35 $85 $40 $150 Up to $80 $2 -  Min.
30 Up to $80 Up to $100

Monthly
Total

4 3 3 o 2 o o o

FY
23/24
Total

7 14 33 o 5 o o o

Irrigation  Direct  Install  Program:

Assessed

Properties

Waiting  Install

Total  Installed

Avg.

cost per $2,063.62
property

Meetings/events  attended:

s Sierra  Madre

s Azusa

s Alhambra

ii Monterey  park

PWAG  CET  Administrative  Meeting  and  Member  Agency  meeting

@ Monterey  Park  Town  Hall  at Belle  Vista  Elementary  with  Mayor  Jose  Sanchez

*  City  of  Sierra  Madre  State  of  the  City

SGV  Public  Affairs  Network  Annual  Mayors  Reception

*  Meeting  with  Board  Member  Sabrina  Bow,  Azusa  USD

*  Alhambra  Chamber  of  Commerce  - Alhambra  Connects  Mixer

Alhambra  Police  Department's  Trunk  or  Treat  with  Alhambra  ERAS

*  Alhambra  Pumpkin  Run

*  Alhambra  Chamber  of  Commerce  Legislative  Committee  Meeting

*  SGV  Economic  Partnership  Legislative  Committee  Meeting

ACWA  Region  8 Legislative  Update

*  Monterey  Park  City  Council  Meeting  - District  rebate  update

* Alhambra  Debate  Tournament  sponsored  by SGVMWD

Page  1



A  REGULAR  MEETING  OF

THE  MAIN  SAN  GABRIEL  BASIN  WATERMASTER

725  NORTH  AZUSA  AVENUE,  AZUSA,  CALIFORNIA

NOVEMBER  1,  2023  AT  2:30  0'CLOCK  P.M.

AHenda Action/Notes

CALL  TO  ORDER

PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL  CALL  OF W  ATERMASTER  MEMBERS

ELECTION  OF  PRODUCER  NOMINEES  FOR  WATERMASTER  FOR

CALENDAR  YEAR  2024  [1]

Certification  of  appointment  of  Steven  T. Placido  by  San Gabriel  Valley

Municipal  Water  District  (SGVMWD)  for  calendar  year  2024

Certification  of  appointment  of  Dr. Anthony  R. Fellow  and Jennifer

Santana  by  Upper  San  Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District

(USGVMWD)  for  calendar  year  2024

ADOPTION  OF AGENDA  [1]

TIME  RESERVED  FOR  PUBLIC  COMMENT

ITEMS  REMOVED  FROM  CONSENT  CALENDAR  [1]

CONSENT  CALENDAR  [1]

All  items  on Consent  Calendar  may  be approved  with  single  action.

Minutes  of  a Regular  Meeting  of  Watermaster  held  October  4, 2023

b)  Lists  of  Demands

Financial  Statements,  October  2023

REQUEST  TO EXECUTE  EXTENSION  AGREEMENT  FOR  V  ALENCIA

HEIGHTS  WATER  COMPANY  FOR  PRODUCER  CYCLIC  STORAGE

ACCOUNT  [1]

RENEWAL  OF  THREE  VALLEYS  MUNICIPAL  WATER  DISTRICT

CYCLIC  STORAGE  AGREEMENT  [1]

RECEIPT  OF FISCAL  YEAR  2022-23  ANNUAL  REPORT  [1]

RECEIPT  OF  DRAFT  ANNUAL  5-YEAR  WATER  QUALITY  AND  S{JPPLY

PLAN  [1]

Set public  comment  period  and  public  hearing  date



AUTHORIZATION  TO PURCHASE  RELIABILITY  STORAGE  WATER

USING  RESOURCE  DEVELOPMENT  ASSESSMENT  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR

2022-23  [1]

AUTHORIZATION  TO  PURCHASE  REPLACEMENT  WATER

REQUIREMENTS  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2022-23  [1]

ATTORNEY'S  REPORT  [2]

ENGINEER'S  REPORT  [2]

EXECUTIVE  OFFICER'S  REPORT  [2]

REPORT  FROM  RESPONSIBLE  AGENCIES  [2]

OUTSIDE  COMMITTEE  LIAISONS  [2]

20. INFORMATION  ITEM  [2]

a)  Transmittal  of  SGVMWD  Monthly  Report  for  September  2023

21. COMMENTS  FROM  WATERMASTER  MEMBERS  [2]

22. FUTURE  AGENDA  ITEMS  [1]

a)  Consideration  of  Extension  Agreement  for  Producer  Cyclic  Storage  for

the following:

X.

XV.

City  of  Alhambra

City  of  Arcadia

City  of  Azusa

California  American  Water  - Duarte

California  American  Water  - San  Marino

California  Domestic  Water  Company

Covina  Irrigating  Company

City  of  Glendora

Golden  State  Water  Company  - San  Gabriel

La  Puente  Valley  County  Water  District

City  of  Monrovia

City  of  Monterey  Park

San  Gabriel  County  Water  District

Suburban  Water  Systems

Sunny  Slope  Water  Company

23. CLOSED  SESSION  [1]

A  closed  session  may  be called  to discuss  pending  or  potential  litigation.

24. ADJOURNMENT

LEGEND INDICATES  ACTION  ANTICIPATED  BY  W  ATERMASTER  ON  THIS  ITEM

INDICATES  INFORMATION  ITEM  - NO  ACTION  ANTICIPATED

Chair  Lynda  Noriega  Presiding



A REGULAR  MEETING

OF  THE

SAN  GABRIEL  BASIN  WATER  QUALITY  AUTHORITY

AT

1720  W. CAMERON  AVENUE,  SUITE  l00

WEST  COVINA,  CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY,  OCTOBER  18,  2023  AT  12:00  P.M.

Zoom  Link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMpd-2urTkrHNevjtx-MfYEtRSAx4LVJNVr

AGENDA

CALL  TO  ORDER

PLEDGE  OF  ALLEGIA.NCE

III.  REMOTE  PARTICIPATION  DECLARATION  - AB  2449

[Government  Code  Section  54953(f)]

(a)  Notification  of  Just Cause  Remote  Participation

PAULSON

MORENO

(b)  Notification  and  Vote  to Approve  Emergency  Circumstance  Request

For  Remote  Participation

IV.  ROLL  CALL  OF  BOARD  MEMBERS

Mark  Paulson,  Chairman

Lynda  Noriega,  Vice-Chairwoman

Valerie  Munoz,  Secretary

Robert  Gonzales,  Treasurer

Bob  Kuhn

Ed  Chavez

Robert  DiPrimio

(alt)

(alt)

(alt)

(alt)

(alt)

(alt)

(alt)

VI.

PUBLIC  COMMENTS  (Agendized  Matters  Only):
As provided  under  Government  Code  Section  54954.3,  this  time  has been  set

aside  for  persons  in the audience  to provide  comment  or  make  inquiries  on

matters  appearing  on  this  Special  Meeting  agenda  only.  Please  complete  the

appropriate  request  card  and  submit  it  to the  Secretary,  prior  to the  item  being  heard.

A  five-minute  time  limit  on  remarks  is requested.

ITEMS  TOO  LATE  TO  BE  AGENDIZED  - Recommended  Action:

Approve  motion  deternnining  need  to take  action  on  item(s)  which

arose  subsequent  to  posting  of  the  Agenda  (ROLL  CALL  VOTE:

Adoption  of  this  recommendation  requires  a two-thirds  vote  of  the

Board  or,  if  less  than  two-thirds  of  Board  members  are  present,

a unanimous  vote)

MORENO

PAULSON

PAULSON



VII.  CONSENT  CALENDAR

(Consent  items  may  all  be approved  by  single  motion)  [enc]

Minutes  for  9/20/23  Regular  Board  Meeting

Minutes  for  10/10/23  Administrative/Finance  Committee  Meeting

Demands  on Administrative  Fund

Demands  on  Project  Fund

VIII.  COMMITTEE  REPORTS

(These  items  may  require  action)

(a)  Administrative/Finance  Committee  Report

PAULSON

1.  Discussion  Regarding  3'd Quarter  2023  Cash  Report  [enc]

IX.  OTHER  ACTION/INFORMATION  ITEMS

(These  items  may  require  action)

(a)  None.

PROJECT  REPORTS

(a)  Treatment  Plants:

1.

2.

Baldwin  Park  Operable  Unit

*  Arrow/Lante  Well  (Subarea  1)

*  Monrovia  Wells

*  SGVWC  B6  Plant

@ SGVWC  B5 Plant

*  CDWC  Well  No.  14

*  La  Puente  Valley  County  Water  District

*  VCWD  Nixon

*  VCWD  Maine

El  Monte  Operable  Unit

@ Eastem  Shallow  Zone

Eastern  Deep  Zone

GSWC  Encinita  Plant

3.

*  Western  Shallow  Zone

South  El  Monte  Operable  Unit

*  Whitmore  Street.  Ground  Water  Remediatiorz

Treatment  Facility

*  City  of  M.P.  Well  No.  5 VOC  Treatment

Facility

*  City  of  M.P.  Well  No.  12 VOC  Treatment

Facility

*  City  of  M.P.  Well  No.  15

*  City  of  M.P.  Well  Nos.  1, 3, 10  VOC  Treatment

Facility

@ GSWC  Wells  SG-l  & SG-2

GSWC  Garvey

SGVWC  Plant  No.  8

PAULSON

COLBY

Status

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational



*  SGVWC  Plant  G4

Puente  Valley  Operable  Unit

@ Intermediate  Zone

*  SGVWC  Plant  B 11

Area  3 0perable  Unit

*  City  of  Alhambra  Phase  l

*  City  of  Alhambra  Phase  2

*  City  of  South  Pasadena  Wilson

Non-Operable  Unit

*  City  of  Arcadia  Longden

@ City  of  Arcadia  Live  Oak

*  City  of  Monrovia  Tower  1&2

*  City  of  Monrovia  Tower  3&4

*  SGVWC  Plant  11

XI. ATTORNEY'S  REPORT

XII.  LEGISLATIVE  REPORT

XIII.  EXECUTIVE  DIRECTOR'S  REPORT

XIV.  FUTURE  AGF,NDA  ITEMS

XV.  INFORMATION  ITEMS  [enc]

(a)  San  Gabriel  Basin  Water  Calendar

XVI.  FUTURE  BOARD/COMMITTEE  MEETINGS

Operational

Conshuction

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

PADILLA

MONARES

SCHOELLERMAN

PAULSON

PAULSON

PAULSON

(a)  The  next  Legislative/Public  Information  Committee  meeting  was

scheduled  for  Tuesday,  November  7, 2023  at  9:00  a.nt.  *

(b)  The  next  Administrative/Finance  Committee  Meeting  was  scheduled  for

Tuesday,  November  7, 2023  at  10:00  a.m.  *

(c)  The  next  WQA  Board  meeting  was  scheduled  for  Wednesday,

November  15,  2023  at 12:00  p.m.

"Staff  is recommending these date changes due to the number of Wednesdays in the month and the holiday.

XVII.  CLOSED  SESSION PAULSON

(a)  Closed  Session  Pursuant  to Government  Code  Section  54956.9(d)(1)

-  Conference  with  Legal  Counsel  re: Existing  Litigation  - San  Gabriel  Basin  Water

Quality  Authority  v. 3M  Company  et al, USDC  Case  No. 2:23-av-55555-CIV

XVIII.  RECONVENE  OPEN  SESSION

XIX.  BOARD  MEMBERS'  COMMENTS/REPORTS

PAULSON

PAULSON

XX.  ADJOURNMENT PAULSON



Pursuant  to Gosiernment Code section 54957.5, non-e'cempt  public  records that relate to open  session  agenda iterns  and are  distrrbuted  to a

ma)orit)'  of  lhe Board less tlyan seventy-two (72) hours prior  to [lie meeting wi//  be available  jor  public  inspection in the lobby of  the Authorrty's
busrness office located at 1720 W Cameron Ave., Suyte 100, West Covma, CA 91790, dm'ing regidar  business Iiours. nen  practical,  these
publrc  recor'ds wrll also be nyade avadable  on tlie Authorrt)'  as Drternet  web site,  accessible  at  .



Memorandum

To: San  Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District  Board  of  Directors

From:  Darin  Kasamoto  General  Manager

Date:  November  7, 2023

Subject:  General  Manager's  Report

1.  SWP  UPDATE

The  Delta  Conveyance  Project  (DCP)  Public  Draft  EIR  Comment  period  has  ended.  The  EIR

process  should  be completed  by the  end  of  2023.  For  those  attending  the  Fall ACWA  Conference

you  are  welcome  to attend  a DCP  briefing:

Date:  Tuesday,  November  28, 2023

Time:  1 :OO -  2:00  PM PST

Location:  Monte  Carlo  Room,  Renaissance  Indian  Wells  Resort

On April  20, the  State  Water  Project  allocation  was  increased  from  75%  to 1 00%.  This  is the  first

100%  allocation  since  2006.  The  allocation  will  provide  28,800  ac-ff.

2.  MAIN  SAN  GABRIEL  BASIN  UPDATE

As of  October  27, 2023,  the  Key  Well  is at 228.O  feet  which  is 1.1 higher  than  the  reading  on

September  29, 2023,  due  to releases  from  San  Gabriel  Canyon  Dams.  The  historic  low  is 169.4  feet.

3.  GRANT  PROGRAM  UPDATES

The  District,  through  Steve  Bucknam  and  Hazen  and  Sawyer,  is continuously  monitoring  grant

programs  which  could  help  fund  District  and  city  projects.

The  District  has  applied  for  a Bureau  of Reclamation  grant  to help  fund  some  projects  in the

Raymond  Basin  on behalf  of  the  Foothill  Water  Coalition.  The  application  was  submitted  on March

31,2023.

The  District  has  applied  for  a Bureau  of Reclamation  grant  to help  fund  50%  of a Federally  approved

recycled  water  feasibility  study.  This  study  would  make  the  District  eligible  for  design  and

construction  grant  money  in the  future.  The  application  was  submitted  on February  28, 2023.

The  District  has  applied  for  a State  Grant  through  DWR  for  Turf  Replacement,  supplement  existing

rebate  programs,  supplement  direct  install  program,  and  education  programs.  The  grant  application

also  included  some  well  projects  from  the  four  cities.  The  application  was  submitted  on January  31,

2023,  and  sought  about $5 million  for  the various  projects. DWR  has  said  that there were  some
issues  with  the  submittal  which  were  addressed  and  the  application  was  re-submitted  on February

22, 2023.  UPDATE:  We  recently  reached  out  to DWR  on the  status  of  the  grant,  we  were  informed

that  our  application  scored  very  high,  but  did not  receive  funding  because  there  was  a need  for

better  descriptions  of  the  cities'  projects  and  not  all of  the  cities  provided  letters  of support  for  the

November  7, 2023

Page  1



PMIA/LAIF  Performance  Report

as of 10/18/23

Quarterly  Performance

Quarter  Ended 09/30/23

LAIF  Apportionment  Rate'2': 3.59

LAIF  Earnings  Ratio'2': 0.00009812538629360

LAIF  Administrative  Cost'g":  0.29

LAIF  FairValue  Factory": 0.986307739

PMIA  Daily":  3.48

PMIA  Quarter  to  Date":  3.42

PMIA  Average  Life":  256

PMIA  Average  Monthly

Effective  Yields(l)

September

August

July

June

May

April

3.534

3.434

3.305"

3.167

2.993

2.870

Pooled  Money  Investment  Account

Monthly  Portfolio  Composition  (1)

09/30/23
9156.4 billion

Commercial

Time  Paper

Deposits  4.01%

3.35%
'y

Certificates  of

Deposit/Bank  Notes

7.03%

Agencies

20.72%

Corporate

Bonds

0.28%

Loans

0.24%

Treasuries

64.37%

Chart  does  not  include  §2,4j+4,000.00  in mortgages,  which  equates  to O.002%.  Percentages  may  not  total  100%  due  to  rounding.

Daily rates are now available  here. View  PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment  mte includes interest  earned on the CalPERS Supplemental  Pension  Payment  pursuant  to  Government  Code  20825

(c)(l)  and interest  earned on the WNdfire Fund loan pursuant  to Publlc Utflrty Code 3288 (a).

"The  percentage  of  admrnrstrative  cost equals the total  admrnistrative  cost divrded by the quMerly  rnterest earnings. The law provides that

admrnistmtrve  costs are not tr:r exceed 5% of quarterly  EARNINGS of  the fund. However, f  the 13-week  DaHy Treasury Bill Rate on the h:rst day of
the fisa:rl  year is below 1%, then admimstratrve  costs shall not  exceed 8% of quarterly  EARNINGS of the fund  for  the subsequent  fiscal  year.

"  Revrsed

Source:

(') State of California, Office of the Treasurer
(")State ofCalfiornia,  Office ofthe  Controller



Memorandum
To: San Gabriel  Valley  Municipal  Water  District  Board  of Directors

From:  Steve  Kiggins,  Assistant  General  Manager

Cc: Darin  Kasamoto,  General  Manager

Date:  November  8, 2023

Subject:  Assistant  General  Manager's  Report

1.  October  2023  deliveries:  2,721 AF. SGVMWD  delivered  1,863  AF to cyclic  storage  and 858  AF
at North  Azusa  Connection  for  Covina  migating  Company's  (CIC's)  surface  water  treatment  facility
on behalf  of Three  Valleys  Municipal  Water  District  (TVMWD).  SGVMWD  Table  A Allocation  CY
2023: 100o/o/28,800AF;Novemberls'  undeliveredTableAbalance:  17,915AF

2. Total  deliveries  to cyclic  storage  CY 2023: 11,163  AF.  Cyclic  storage  balance  as of September
30, 2023:  11,693.56  AF.  Amount  of water  banked  on behalf  of Dudley  Ridge  Water  District:
14,209AF

3. November  2023  delivery  forecast:  A -32  CFS delivery  at San Dimas  Hydro  should  continue  all
month.  SGVMWD  deliveries  will be maximized  as DWR/LA  County  capacities  allow.

4. Hydro  Power  Production:  May  306.2  MWh/$15,219.70,  June  291.4  MWh/$14,590.39,  July  242.9
MWh/$14,541.29,  August  182.4  MWh/$14,335.80,  September  590.2  MWh/$34,929.87,  October
616.2  MWh/$22,330.80

5. Project  Updates:

A. DCAP  SCH  I PIPELINE  CONTINUITY  BONDING,  CORROSION  ASSESSMENT
VALIDATION  AND  CATHODIC  SYSTEM  DESIGN:  Operations  staff  began  dewatering
Schedule  I on November  6th.  Surveying  should  take  place  the week  of November  13th
and construction  is scheduled  for  November  20'h - March  4'h.

B. LYTLE  CREEK  TURNOUT  SCADA  INTEGRATION  PROJECT:  SoCal  SCADA  Solutions
staff  became  ill with  Covid  19 prior  to the scheduled  October  1 7'h installation  date.  The
new PLC cabinet  installation  date  is scheduled  for November  28'h.  Flow  meter  SCADA
integration  will help  SGVMWD  Operations  staff  monitor  Schedule  Vl, which  is shared  with
SBVMWD.

C. SAN GABRIEL  FLOW  CONTROL  STRUCTURE  30" BALL  VALVE  REPLACEMENT:  The
valve  was  delivered  on July 26th.  Hardware  lead time is 12-14  weeks.  Construction
should  begin  in early  January.

D. DCAP PIPELINE  HYDRAULIC  MODEL  DEVELOPMENT  AND  TRANSIENT  WAVE
ANALYSIS:  Civiltec  was  given  view-only  access  to the SCADA  servers  and historical  flow
event  data  to help  refine  and verify  the hydraulic  model.  Model  development  is continuing.

Page  1



E. HYDROELECTRIC  FACILITY  24" BUTTERFLY  VALVE  REPLACEMENT:  The  valve  is

installed  and  paving  was  completed  on July  28th.  Due  to non-standard  valve  control  wiring

at the  Hydro,  the  decision  was  made  for  the District  to purchase  a simplified  relay-based

Auma  actuator  and repurpose  the more  advanced  actuator  at Big Dalton  Pressure

Reducing  Station  to replace  a failing  obsolete  actuator.  The  cost  was  only  -20%  ($700)
more  than  cannibalizing  the advanced  actuator.  The  new  actuator  should  arrive  in late
February.

6. Assistant  General  Manager  meetings  and  activities:

A.  Devil  Canyon  flow  meter  comparison  with  SGVMWD  and  DWR  staff

B.  PWAG-  Water  Use  Efficiency  Regulations  Group  Comment  Letter  Discussion  (Zoom)

C.  Meeting  with  T.E.  Roberts  in Rialto  to discuss  repair  options  for  damaged  Schedule  Vl

manway  vault  top

D.  Pressure  reducing  station  valve  replacement  compatibility  meeting  with  Cla-Val

representative  & Civiltec

E.  Main  San  Gabriel  Basin  Watermaster  meeting

F. Met  with  flooring,  paving,  roofing,  painting,  fall protection,  and  office  furniture  contractors
to discuss  District  needs  and  solicit  proposals

G.  Weekly  Continuity  Bonding  Project  meetings  with  T.E.  Roberts  and  Civiltec  (Teams)

H.  Weekly  DWR/SWC  Operations  Update  meetings  (Teams)

I. Weekly  DWR  / SWC  East  Branch  Capacity  Coordination  meetings  (Teams)

Page 2


	Agenda Packet 11 13 23



